AGENDA

Regular Mceting of the Board of Directors
Junc 12,2012
6: 00 PM

_——— _—__—————'—_—__'___‘_‘_‘_______—————_______
CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

S7u Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W. Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing o address the Roard of Directors regarding items on the
Agenda or other matiers within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this
time. The Board may allow additional input on Agenda items during the meeting. A three-minute
time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able 1o pariicipate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (362} 607-1726. or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests musi specify the nature of the disability and the
e of accommodation requesied. A telephone muiber or other contacl information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting «
disahility-related accommodation should make the request with adequate fine prior to the
nieeting in order for the District to pro vide the requested accommodation.

Materials velated to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are

available for public review af the District office, located at 3021 S Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

Al items under the Consent Calendar arve considered fo be routine mafters, sfatus reporis, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion ix requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
May 1,2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
May 22, 2012
Recammendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

13 Demands on General Fund Account for April and May 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demancds on the general
fund account as presented.

1.4 Investment Report for April and May 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the investment report as
presented.

1.5  Water Purchases for April 2012
For information purposes only

1.6 Calendar of Events for June and .July 20 12
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meeting to be held June 26, 2012
Next Regular Board Meeting to be held July 10,2012

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff’ presentations and Board discussions re
needed prior to formal Board action.

21  Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for May 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve (he refmbursements as
presented.

2.2 Review and Approve Cost of Living Increase for Non-Exempt Employces
Based on Merit
For Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Cost of Living
Increase as presented.
Tab intentionally left blank.

2.3 Review and Approve RWD Draft Budget for 2012-2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Budget as presenied.

Page 2 of 5



2.4

2.6

2.7

Review and Approve Resolution No. 6-2012 Declaring Official Intent

to Reimburse Expenditures from the Proceeds of Tax Exempt Securities
and Directing Staff to Proceed with the Planning for the Issuance of
Water Revenue Obligations

Recommiendation: The Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 6-2012.

Authorize the General Manager to Proeeed with the La Habra Heights
Pipeline Project

Reconmendation: The Board of Directors authorize the General Manager
fo Proceed with the Project.

Communications and Public Outreach Strategic Plan Update
For information purposes only.

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Ttems that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  Urban Water Institute 19th Annual Water Conference, Angust 22-24, 2012,
Mission Bay, San Dicgo

»  Regional Chamber of Commeree Board Retreat, August 3-4, 2012

s Regional Chamber of Commerce Installation Dinner, Pacific Palms,
June 28, 2012

Tah3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

i1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
(This teb is intentionally blank.)

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

52

53

‘Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
= Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held May 16, 2012

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Dircctor Lewis/Mr, Deck)

Association of California Water Agencies (Dircetors |.ewis/Bellah)
s Letter from ACWA Health Benefits Authority

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

5.4

5.3

Project Ad-Hoe Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)

Regional Chamber of Commerce (Dircctors Lu-Yang/l.ewis)

Page 3 of 5



wn
==

PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)

57  Puentc Basin Water Ageney (Directors Lima/Lewis)

58  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

59  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Dircctors Bellah/Rios)
Tah 6 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar}
Tab 7 CLOSED SESSION

a. Confercnee with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Scetion 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Nepotiating Parties:  1lawks Bay
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant fo
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: | .ease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

¢ Conference with Real Property Negofiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54950.8
Property: Lease of Waler Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Partion of the Parcel al 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APNf 8264-021-028
Negotiating Parties:  John A, Rowland, Jr,, Trustee
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Page 4 of 5



Tab § OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1  Public Relations (Ms. Perca)
8.2  Personnel Report (Mt Deck)
8.3  Engincer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Dircctors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, excepl upon a

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or thai the need to
take action arose after the posting of the agenda.

Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on June 26, 2012.
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors to he held on July 10, 2012,

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

Page S of 5






Minutes of the Regular Mecting
ol the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

May 1, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCT.

ROLI CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony I. Tima

Vice President Szu Pei TLu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Dircctor John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
MNone
OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, T.egal Counscl

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Watcr District
Cara VanDijk, CV Strategics

‘I'eri Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Stephen Blagden, 1.a LIabra Heights Resident
George Edwardz, The Avocado Express

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

‘I'ed Carrcra, Assistant General Manager

Scan Henry, Finance Officer

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
MNone

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
MNone.



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, the Consent Calendar
was approved as prescnted. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval ol the Minutes ol Regular Board Mecting Ileld on April 10, 2012

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on April 11, 2012

1.3
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Teld on April 24, 2012

1.4
Calendar of events for May and June 2012

Special Board Meeting: May 22, 2012
Regular Board Meefing:  June 12, 2012

Tub 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Mceting Reimbursements for April 2012

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, scconded by Director Rios, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented, The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Review and Approve Water Production and Delivery Agreement between Rowland Water
District, La Habra Heights County Water Distriet and Orchard Dale Water District

M. Deck advised the Board that the L.a Habra ITeights County Waler District had approved the
Agreement at its April 24, 2012 meeting and that he had reccived three exceuted copies of the
Agreement lor his signature and transmittal to Orchard Dale once it has been approved by the
Rowland Board.

Mr. George Edwardz, The Avocado Lixpress, voiced his concerns in connection with the
intended purpose of the Agreement and Mr. Stephen Blagden, Ta Habra Heights resident,
expressed his opinion that he felt the Agreement was neither generally nor financially beneficial
to La Habra Heights residents.

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, the Watcr Production
Agreement between Rowland Water District, La Habra eights County Water District and
Orchard Dale Water District was unanimously approved and General Manager, Ken Deck, was
directed to execule the Agreement on behalf of the District,



23

Review and Approve Rowland Water District's Statement of Operations for Period Ending
March 31, 2012

Mr., Henry explained the report covering the period January 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012, in
detail and pointed out that water revenue for the current year was down in comparison with the
same period last year, He indicated that although the operaling expenses were below the
budgeted amount, total operating expenses were higher than last year and total net operating
income was less than last year due Lo the 2000 acre feet of untreated tier 1 water purchased and
placed into Three Valleys Cyclic Storage Account . Mr. [lenry answered questions posed by
members of the Board requesting clarilication of income and expensc items included in the
Statement of Operations and after an in depth discussion, a motion was made by Dircctor Tewis
and seconded by Dircctor Rellah, to receive and file the Statement ol Operations as presented.
The motion was unanimously carricd.

2.4

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment Report as of
March 31, 2012

M. Henry summarized the report for the Board as of March 31, 2012, and noted that interest
rates had remained very low during the past six months and that the bond portfolio average
interest rate has remained constant at 2.42%, After discussion and explanation of the District’s
investments, a motion was made by Director T.ewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, to
receive and (il the Quarterly Investment Report as presented. The motion was unanimously
carricd.

2.5

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  ACWA Region 8 "What Lies Bencath? A T.ook at Groundwatcr in the Central Basin, June 1,
2012, 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. at the Water Replenishment District, Lakewood, CA

S(aff was instructed to make reservations for Directors Lewis, Rios, Lu-Yang and Bellah for
{heir attendance at the ACWA Region 8 Program on Junc 1, 2012.

s TVMWD Leadership Breakfast scheduled for June 7, 2012.
No further information on the program has been received by the District to date.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

31

Updates on Legislative 1ssues

Director Bellah asked staff to advise which measures would have the greatest impact on the
District. Staff advised that Senate Bill 1045 regarding metal theft is of particular inlerest since
the District has cxperienced backflow assembly and meter lid thefts throughout the Distriet.
Dircctor Lewis asked for the source of the legislative issues update and Mr. Deck advised that
{he District's lobbyist provides them to the District regularly.



Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
None.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Vice President Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the April 18, 2012 meeting and advised
that Three Valley MWD had adopted new water rates and charges for 2013. She also indicated
that Three Valleys MWD is going to be a Founder Sponsor for the San Gabricl Valley Water
Summit in September and will donate $10,000.00. After this year, the Summit will be held
annually during the month of May. President Lima reported on the Three Valleys' tour Lo the
Cadiz Project which he attended with General Manager, Ken Deck, and indicated that there is a
potential to introduce approximately 50,000 acre lect per year of watcr into the Colorado River
Aqueduct through a 45-mile pipehne.

5.2
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
MNothing to reporl.

5.3
Association of California Water Agencies
Nothing to report.

5.4
Pucnte Basin Water Agency
Approve Puente Basin Water Agency 2012-2013 Budget

President Lima reported that the agency approved a budget for 2012-2013 and thal each member
apcency now needs to approve the budget. Upon motion by Viee President Lu-Yang, seconded by
Dircctor Lewis, the Puente Basin Water Agency 2012-2013 Budget was unanimously approved.
Director Lewis noted that the Puente Basin Water Ageney is evolving as a clearing house Lo
bring safc and reliuble water to this region and provides the foundation for Rowland and Walnut
Water Districts to work in partnership.

515
Project Ad-IToc Committec
Nothing to Reporl. The nex{ mecting is sel for June 7, 2012 at 4:30 pm.

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Lu-Yang reported that the Chinese Association Installation Dinner is scheduled
for May 19, 2012, and the Chamber Installation Dinner is scheduled [or June 28, 2012. The
Green Expo has been re-scheduled to August 14, 2012, Dircctor Lewis advised thal the
Government Alfairs Commitlee will be dark during the month of May.



57
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
President T.ima advised that the next meeting is scheduled for June 21, 2012.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Couneil
Nothing to report.

5.9

Rowland Icights Community Coordinating Council

Dircetor Bellah indicated that there is on-going concern regarding the Edison Towers, Rowland
Heights resident, Teri Malkin, advised that the Council had approved the building of the
Community Center as originally planned.

Tah 6 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing (o report.

President Lima re-ordered the Agenda and moved Tab 8, items 8.1 through 8.3 to this
point in the Agenda.

Tab 8§ OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

8.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perca reporied that the awards ceremony for the Video Contest will be held on May 10,
2012, at the Carolyn Owens Center, Chino, California, and that Teresa Ryan will be representing
the District on her behall. Nogales ITigh School placed Second in the contest and will receive a
$400.00 cash prize, and Wilson High School received an ITonorable Mention and will received a
$50.00 cash prize. Metropolitan Water District advised the District in mid-April that it had
finally decided to hold the "Water Is Life" Poster Contest. We were able to collecl 45 posters
from schools within our District and will submit the top 10 to Metropolitan for judging by Junc
1,2012.

8.2
Personnel Report
Nothing to report.

8.3
Engincer’s Report
Nothing to report.



Tab 7 CLOSED SESSION

President Lima adjourned the meeting Lo closed session at 7:26 p.m. Legal counsel, Morningstar
announced that the closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
in order to confer with the District’s negotialor concerning purchase of rcal estate.

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Seetion 54956.8
Property: Acquisition of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabricl Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Titan Terminal
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec, 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Partics:  John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotialion: Price and Terms of Sale

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeting in open scssion at
7:30 p.m. The Board President reported that no action had been taken.

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported in open session that at the April 10, 2012 Board Meeting
Closed Session the Board had instructed him as District Negotiator to accept the offer presented
by Evolution Markets for the purchasc of 3635 acre leet of water rights [rom United States
Gypsum Company in the Central Basin at a price of $8,600.00 per acre loot and to proceed with
the purchase through the Pucnte Basin Water Ageney in parinership with Walnut Valley Water
District. This purchase has been finalized and the matter is currently in escrow.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda Ifems

»  Discussion of Central Basin and Water Replenishment District overlapping jurisdiction

= Discuss the extent to which Board members should be able to provide audio visual
presentations at Board meetings

TL.ate Business
Mone.,

Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on May 22, 201 2.
Next Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on June 12, 2012

6



A motion was made by Dircctor Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carricd to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Adttest:
ANTIIONY J. T.IMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secrelary







Minutes ol the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

May 22, 2012 - 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

N ——
_———__-————_———-—-———

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLI. CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President 8zu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Dircetor John Rellah

Direetor Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategics

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFT:
Ken Deck, General Manager

T'ed Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Scrvices
Scan Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMLENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
Mone.



Tab 1 ACTION ITEMS

I.1

Discuss Proposed Plan of Reorganization in the Bankruptcy Proccedings of
Buffets Restaurants Holdings, Inc. in the U.S. Bankruptey Court for the
District of Delaware, Case No. 12-10237

General Manager, Ken Deck, summarized the information contained in a memorandum prepared
by legal counsel, Janet Morningstar, outlining the background information leading to the
bankruptey proceedings and voting procedures. Mr. Deck answered questions posed by
members of the Board. After a lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Director Rios,
seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously carried, to complete the Ballot accepting
the Debtor's Amended Joint Plan ol Reorganization and cortifying that as of April 30, 2012, the
District held an unsecured Claim in the amount of $1,608.00.

1.2

Board Workshop to Review District Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Finance Officer, Sean Henry, reviewed and commented on the line items contained in the draft
budget and answered questions posed by members ol the Board. Mr. Deck provided
supplemental information on the revenue and operating expenses contained in the budgel. Staff
was asked to incorporate the modifications requested and Lo present the Budget for approval at
the next regularly scheduled Board meeting.

1.3

Update on communication and Public QOutreach Srategic Plan

Erin Gihuly, President of CV Strategies, provided an update on the communication and public
outreach items CV Strategies had completed on behalf of the District and timelines for
developing, implementing and completing communication initiatives through August 31,2012,

Dircetors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Tate Business
MNone.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held June 12, 2012.

A motion was made by Dircctor Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeling. The meeling was adjourned al 7:15 p.n,

Allest:
ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Sceretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILMWDESCRIPTION

Check 1ssun Dates: 4M 72012 - 412002012

Paga!

May 01, 2092 075680

\port Critaria;

Report type: GL defai

GL Check Check  Wendor [rescripfion Check
Period  lssue Date  Mumbar  Number Payse Amount
12200
0412 0402012 12200 &P461 ATHING MORTH AMERICGA ING WATER RATE STUDY B,506.00

Total 12200 B,506.00
12201

0412 Gdi0RI2012 12201 1400 BADGER METER ING 58" PLASTIC METERS WITH ORION MODULES CLY 1,585.04

D4rt2  Qui0Gr2012 1221 400 BAaDGER METER NG 2 MODEL 170 METERS WiTH ORION 3,048.62
o4tz QudM05r2012 12201 400 BADGER METER ING 1-112" MODEL 160 METER WITH ORIGN 1,302.68
442 D4M05s2012 12204 1400 BADGER METER INC 7" MODEL 200 METERS WITH ORION 304241

Total 12201: £,082.73
12202

04MfE  04M0SZ012 12202 62143 CHRISTOPHER M REYMOSO REIMBURSEMENT-BOOTS 151,74

Tital 12202 151.74
12203

04f12 040552012 12203 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE FLAT REFAIR #3 16.88

o412 04f0SF2012 122045 2125 DAMIELS TIRE SERVICE TIRES TRUGCK 15 GE3.ET
Tofal 12203: 70043
12204
Q&2 04R0E2042 13204 18 DAVE WARRENM REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WATEREUSE CONF G6.78
Total 12204: 68.78
12205
pdM2 04IGEI2012 12305 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 21.0%
g2 D4DE2042 12205 33 DUSTIN T MOISHD REMRURSABLE EXPENSE-SAFE COMMUMITIES F 6.00
Total 12205: 27.08
12206
od4/i2 0452012 12206 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INC: REPAIR ORDER-STIHL CHAINSAW B2.87
Tolal 12206 GEREE
{2207

04/12 D452 12207 24701 GRAINGER #EZEI5 HAND SOAP 125,04
04/12  D4/0s201% 12207 24701 GRAINGER HEEJGA 12FT. STRAIGHT LADDER 180,00
o412 04f052012 12307 24701 GRAINGER TAX 54.87
o412 Dd4fosi2042 12307 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 171.87
0412 DdAosraot2 12207 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 34.12

Total 12207: 535.80
12208
04112 0405042 12208 2600 HACGH COMPANY TOOLS & SUPPLIES F2.02
04112 405042 12208 #8600 HACGH COMPANY F105850 DPD TOTAL SWIFTEST REFILLS 133,85
0412 .04/0502012 12208 2600 HACH COMPANY 2107168-NITRIVER 3 REAGENT 100/TEST BB.GT
042 D4/0502012 12208 2600 HACH COMPANY SEER000-MITROGEN-AMMONLE REAGENT SETS, 10 284,85




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglater - GL DETAILVWDESCGRIPTIGN
Check lssue Dates: 41/2012 - 413012012

Page; 2

May 01, 2012 07:69AM

GL Chock Check Mendor Diescription Check
efipd  Istua Date  Mumbss  Mumber Payes Amount
04/12 0450502012 12208 2500 HACH COMPANY 27255 DEIONIZED WATER 23.3%
o04/42  o40Rf2042 12208 ZE00 HACH COMPANY TAK B5.27
Talal 12208; G085
12209
04i12  04/05f2012 12209 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. UNDERWATER INSPECTION OF RESERVOIRS (JL 5,800.00
Tolal 12208 5,800.00
12210
D412 04052012 12210 62258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INGC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE NO, 146708 02 280
04r12 Qdnpsn2042 12210 62252 HYDRO-SCAPE FRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE NO, 146708 02 121.85
04r12.  Qdidal20M2 12210 EZ258 HYURD-SCAPE FRODUCTS, INC SEEATTACHE QUOTE NO. 148708 02 T2.92
04012 Q4M05/2092 17210 B225% MYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE NO, 146703 02 480,88
p4H2  (drosr2012 12210 B2258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE MO, 146703 02 72210
0412 04/05/2012 12210 82258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE MO, 146708 02 5061
Total 12210 1,480,584
12211
D42 0400502012 12211 244 INFOSEND INC HILLING SERVICE 2,929.57
Tatal 12211: 292057
12312
Mz 04052012 12242 3050 |MLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 20" XR501 FLEX CPLG 1215-1215-FESS 536,00
D4/12 04082012 12212 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 3FT CURB STOP WRENCH 1 122" AND 2" 53,00
0412 O4M08R2012 12212 050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1" MUE HL CTS110 X CTS110 CPLG 216.00
D4M2 0400502012 12242 2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 4" X 8" ROMAC S5FC CLAMP 4.85-5.35 0,041
D412 O4M0e2012 12212 3050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO g X 1" IP J-979 BRASS SADDLE 578,00
o442 Q4052012 12212 2050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO ' ¥ 4" IP J-970 BRASS SADDLE T14.04
o4z 041052012 12212 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 304" ¥ 408" LEATHER MTR. GASKET 130,00
G4tz 040572012 12212 050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 12" RING NON ASBESTOS GASKET 120,00
o4tz Odi052012 12212 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" MUE NL GBT X CTS110 ADAPTER 264 00
o412 04M0E2012 12312 060 INLAKD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO J-EAT10R FIRE HYDRANT WP CAP 8 HOLE 5,016.00
D412 O400R12012 1252 2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO J-3775 FIRE HYDRANT WP CAPS B HOLE 2.80.00
042 0400512012 e 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX gat1.57
o442 04MDER2012 12212 3050 INLAND WATER WDRKE SUPPLY CO AT JINL MTR CPLG 147.00
o4z 04s2012 2312 a050 [MLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 10.24
Q4ME  04/05/2012 12242 3050 [MLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO & ¥R501 FLEX CPLG T560-T60 FE 558N B21.00
o4z 047082012 2z 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 127X 8' ROMAC SSFC CLAMP 13151355 340,00
Dafe  odaaEEzm2 faxiz 2050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 12" % 8" ROMAC SSFC CLAMP 1410-1450 340.00
D42 GdiDEf2012 13212 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO 4" ¥ 2" ROMAC S5FC CLAMP 4 95-5.35 20.00
o4/t2  OdiDE2012 12212 2050 TMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO Tax 120,84
04/2  DAMDSRZ01Z 12212 3050 IMLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO " AR COMBINATION AV AR VALVE 1,584.00
o412 040s201Z2 12212 3050 IMLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY COr 4" MUE ML CTS1O0 X CTS110 CPLG 208.20
04012  DADSIZD12 12212 3060 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" MUE ML MIP ¥ CTS110 CORP E28.00
a4M2  D4osz02 12212 3050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" MUE ML FIF AMS LW 47580
04112 04052042 12242 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 24485
042 O40EfREGIE 1EEZ 2050 INLAND WATER WODRKS SUPPLY GO CRECHT MEMO B28.50-
Talal 12212: 14, 755.80
2213
p4M2  o4e2042 12213 6800 J G TUCKER & SONS CALIBRATION OQF M40 50.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT GChuck Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Chock 13508 Dates: 4172012 - 413002012

Page: 3
May 01, 2042 07:58AM

GL Chack Check  Vendar Description Chack
eriod  |zsu0 Dale  Mumber Numbar Payes Amount
Total 12213 50.00
12214
0di12  DamEfanE 122 2120 JW DMAMGELD CO BUPPLIES FOR VALVES 1.330.44
0dft2  0405EME 1224 2920 JW DANGELD GO SUPPLIES FOR VALVES £41.85
Total 12214; 24728
12216
0412 04062012 12215 3300 LAGERLOF SEMECAL ET AL L& REGION=NFDES PERMIT 5375
Total 12245 Ge3.75
12216
047 04052012 17216 62088 LILLESTRAND LFADERSHIP CONSUL  COMSULTING SERVICES-COACHING 142420
Total $2216: 1,324.84
12217
0412 04DHZ2012 12247 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO TOOQLS & SUPPLIES-PROJECT 13258
Tatal 12217: 132.58
12218
04M2  04/0m2012 12218 62448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400.00
Total 12218 A00.00
12218
D42 04052012 12218 46201 PITHEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL POSTAGE METER-QUARTERLY BILL 401.2%
Total 12219 A401.28
12220
042 C40SER012 12220 B218% PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION ING ANNUAL INSPECTION 950.00
Tolal 12220 950,00
12224
o4/42  O4N052012 123 5100 PUENTE READY MIX NG WASH CONCRETE SAND T4B.T2
Tatal 12221: T48.72
12222
042 DAOS/201Z  2EE 62447 HEER GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  LOBBYIST 1.500.00
Tolal 12222; 1.5040.00
12223
04112 04052012 12223 B2040 REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERC — RESERVATION-ROBERT LEWIS & SZU-PEILY 40,00
Tolal 12223 40,00
2214
G412 0452012 12224 82483 SR HALL PIPE & SUPPLY 1% 100° TYPE K SOFT COPPER TUBING 1,650,00
04/12 04052012 12224 62483 SR HALL PIPE & SUPPLY 27X 20 COPPER TUBING 2.347.80




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DEI'.P-!!.WIBESGRIFTION Page: 4
Check Issua Dates; 4472012 - 4130/2M2 pay 01, 2012 07:524M
GL Chack Chieck  Wendor Nescripbon Check
~erod  lssus Date Mumber  Mumbar Payee Amount
Tofal 122247 4267 80
12225
0412 04/05/2012 12225 E£2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 370
D412 04i052012 42225 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 206.68
Total 12225: 210.38
12226
04120 Q4i05f2012 12228 #8075 STAPLES CREDI|T PLAN OFFIGE SUPPLIES 1902
Total 12226: 1902
12227
042 04052012 12227 62115 SUPERMEDHA LLC ADVERTISING WHITE PAGES a7E
Total 12227, 30.76
12228
D&/i2 0400512012 12228 35 TERESAMRYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2720
04142 0400502012 12228 35 TERESAMRYAN REIMBURSEMENT-SAFE COMMUMITIES FESTEVA 300
Todal 12388: 30.20
2229
M2 04052012 12223 TE00 WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION LPG WATER RIGHTS LAW-JOHN BELLAH 1478
Tolal 12228; 1478
12230
04417 04052092 12230 E2084 WESTIMN ENGINEERIMG ING SCADA MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 8.407.60
041z 04/05/2012  §2230 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 9.760.00
Total 12230 18,187.60
12231
04/42  04/08R2012 12731 62485 YOUTH SCIENGE CENTER PROJECT WET PROGRAM 2,600.00
Total 12231: 2,600.00
12232
Qa2 odroe2oaz 12232 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT ¥1.ad
Total 12232: T7.34
12233
o4fi2  pAnQiz012 12223 3380 ROEBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4,02
f4r2 G2z 12233 3380 ROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE a7s
Total 12233 3377
12234
0dM2 0402012 12234 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4980
Tolzl 12234: 49.80




ROWLAMD WATER DISTRICT Check Rapister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Page: &
Check lssuws Dates: /12012 - 413002012 May 01, 2012 0T.59AM
GL Check Check  Wandar Descriplion Chack
arind  ssue Date  Number MNumber Fayes Amaunt
12235
0412 04MOfE04E 12235 82488 TERESARIOS MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT 2402
04/12 04012 12235 B2485 TERESA RKZ REMELURSABLE EXPENSE 18.00
Total 122385 4202
1230
e odMti2012 12235 2052 LOSANGELES COUNTY CLERK MNOTICE OF DETERMINATION MITIGATED NEGATIV 2.924.00
Todal 12236: 2.534.00
2237
0412 0ANTI202 12237 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 4285 AC FT-FEB 2012 WATER 340,583.50
0412 04NT02 12237 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION A20.5 AC FT-FEB 2012 WATER ¥.67e.80
04M2 - C4nTiZ012 12237 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 4205 AC FT-FEB 2012 WATER 245503
Q402 ANTR012 12237 4750 PWRJT WATER LINE COMMISSION 420.5 AC FT-FED 2042 WATER 5,7a7.04
Total 12237 356,786 17
12238
042 odiriafant2 12238 7E0 A ZBELECTRIC REHAB SENTOUS VAULT ELECTRICAL BY A& BE 5,580:00
04M2 04182012 12238 750 A& BELECTRI TEST THE OPERATION OF VALVES AND COMTROL 5,000.00
0412 oaie/2012 12238 750 A& BELEGTRIC ASHBEORNE BOOSTER STATION 546.40
0412 O4Tef2012 12238 750 A& BELECTRIC GRANBY BOOSTER STATION 48750
Totzl 12238 8,623,890
12238
odri2 oAz 12239 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 36 436557
2 04n¥2012 12230 1000 ACWE EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS &51.08
iz D4nefzinz 12238 1000 ACWA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS B, 542,27
Tolal 12234 45 640,82
12240
D412 DRi20a2 12240 103 ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORIT  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANGE PROGRAM B4.96
Total 12240: B4 08
12241
0412 DAW202 12241 A800 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 48.60
Tolal 12241; 48.80
12242
(o T T B F =Tt 12242 1625 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 448520
Total 12242 4,488.29
12243
o402 0dMgEDI2 12243 1185 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 100,00
Total 12243 100,00
1244
Q4M2  odidr20d2 12244 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC} TRASH SERVICE 42744




ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check |ssue Datas: £1/2012 - 413002012

Pagy. §
May 01,2092 O7:63AM

&L Cheok Chwck  Vendor Dascription Check
Cerod  fssue Dafte  Mumber  Mumbsr Payee Amount
Total 12244: 42744
12245
o412 OAMB2012 12245 62440 BNY MELLON N.A, QUARTERLY MANAGEMENT FEE 357218
Tofal 12245! 357218
12246
04012 041182012 12246 B2071 CALIFORMNA LIVING INC INTERIOR FLANT MAINTENANCE 430.00
Total 12248: 430.00
12247
0412 D4MREIE 12247 402 CASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1.,146.00
Tolal 12247 1,148.00
12248
12 o4g2giz #2418 GARE CGIMTAS CORPORATION LOC 833 UNIFORM REMNTAL 1,485.83
Taotal 12248: 1.485.63
12249
04112 DS2012 {12240 62300 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYGCLED WATER SYSTEM 1.401.49
Todal 12243 1,401.4%
12250
04/2  D4/19f2012 12250 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSINC PROFPERTY DATA INFO 147.00
Tatal 12250: 147,00
12251
a2 gd4NEEnt2 12251 2145 DEPARTMEMNT OF PUBLEC HEALTH WATER SYSTEM FEES 1,751.40
Tolad 12251 1,751.40
12252
o412 DdMzodd 12352 2253 DNIKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,685.00
0412 D4HZ0i2 12252 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC SPRIMKLER REPAIR 43200
Total 12252 2147.00
12253
0412 oder2042 12253 131 FARWEST CORROSION CONTROL CO - ANNUAL ACTHODIC SURNVEY (14 SITES) 3,850,000
o4i12 dMe2042 12253 131 FARWEST CORROSION CONTROL GO GMC CU-2-FW REFEREMCE ELECTRODE AT RES. 1,700.00
Tobal 12253: 5,650.00
12254
f4M2  odafo0t2 12254 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 39.85
Total 12254 38.85
| 2265
g4z OdMera0tz 12255 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 4380




FROVWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Cheek lssue Dates: 4172012 - 413002012

Fage: 7
May 01, 2012 0T:504M

GL Check

Check

erdod  lssue Date  Number

04012 04Me2012

Tolal 12255:

12258
04f12 G420tz

Total 12256

12257
04/12  04M32012

Tatal 12267:
12258
0412 oANREME
0412 04MZM 2
Tota 12258
12259
0412 O4MS2012
04/12  DaNSa0IR
LT BT b e
0412 0aNsEN 2
Total 1225%

12260
0412 0a19fadi2

Total 12260
12261
D412 odirz0i2
04M12 o402
0442 04012

Total 12361

12282
Daz 4Rz

Total 12262
12263
04ME  DanezZ
o4f2  D4nRi2012

Total 12263

12264
412 oAnez02

Tolal 12264

12265

12258

12257

12258
12258

12259
12258
12259
12258

12260

12281
12281
12261

12282

12263
12263

12264

Vendor
Humber

24T

9155

2680

37
arg

2T
2724
2724
2724

2933

244
244
244

Faal

3050
3050

2120

Descrigtion Check

Payee Amaont
GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES an.as
134 88
GRAND CEMTRAL REGYCLING MIXED BASE 149.34
14534
HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. ENGINEERING SERVICE-RES 15 1,552.00
1,852.00
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL — MANAGE SERVICE 441401
HIGHROAD IMFORMATION TECHNOL — DATA CENTER 3,052.81
7. 48862
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERLAL & SUPPLIES 1827
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPFLIES 420,18
HOME DEFPOT CREDNT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 283651
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 343.10
1,182.04
|MODUSTRIAL PIPE & STEEL CO PIPE 4 GALY "A" CLASS 54,99
6492
INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 1018
INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1.848.13
INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVMICE 12,78
1.671.08
IMLAND VALLEY DAILY BULLETIN SUBSCRIPTHON THROUGH 031813 228.00
228.00
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY €O 1" AR COMBINATION AV 7 AR VALVE 1,584.00
INLAKND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 13860
1, 722,80
JW IYANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES B81.89
81.89




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page. &
Check lssue Dates: 4172012 - 413072012 May 04, 2012 07:62AM
GL Check Chock  Wendos Desciiplion Check
erod  lsgue Dele  Wumber Member Payes Amount
12285
04112 o401z 12285 307 JANET MORMINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 7, 337.50
Total 12265 7,337.50
12286
o442 DdnMgf20i2 {Epe6 62088 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JAMITORIAL SERVICES B00.00
Taotal 12286 G00.00
12267
0dMe  04MDIZ01Z 19E6T 62227 KIWANIS CLUB OF HACGIENDA HEIGH SPONSORSHIP-COMMUNITY SERVICE FROJECTS 260,00
Total 12287 250,00
12268
p4M2 OWDiDdz 12988 62327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 5,800.00
Tatal 12288: 5,800.00
12269
o412 04Ne202 12269 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM DIESEL, CLEAR 1,420,060
04042 04M%f2012 12268 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM GASOLINE, REGULAR GRADE 6,885.00
Total 12289 B.308.00
270
parz  o4nerci2 | {270 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 48,70
Tatal 12270 48.70
F2271
04M2  DAMDIZ0IE 12271 82476 METWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 224 55
Tedal 12271 224 55
12272
o412 D4M9f201R 12272 188 NOBEL SYSTEMS GIS UPDATES AND MAP BOOK CREATION 1,100.00
Todal 12272, 1,100.00
12273
o442 04M9iEed? 12273 82377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 48,83
Total 12273 48.83
12274
04H2  pdMarz0iz 12274 £2125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BEMEFITS 3,071.53
04ii?  odMo/20%2 12274 62125 FREMIER ACCESS RETIREES DENTAL BENEFITS 30267
Taotal 12274: 345420
12276
041z o4Mer20i2 12276 118 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SVC  SHREDDING SERVICE 179.02
Total 12275: T2




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chack Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION
Check Issue Dates: 41112012 - 423002012

Pago: 2
May 01, 2012 07:524M

GL Check Check  Vendor Descapkion Chack
catiod  lasue Date  Mumber  Mumber Payes Arrcunt
12276

04012 04M2012 12276 338 SCWUA RESERVATION (8} 150,00
04012  04125/2012 12276 338 SCWUA RESERVATION (8) 150.00-
Total 12276 {ii]
12277
o4z D4MSR2012 12277 435 SAM GABRIEL VALLEY NEWSPAFER PUBLIC NOTICE 742
Todal 12277; 3TA2
12278
04r2  Ddrigfa0d2 12278 5353 SAM CABRIEL VALLEY WATER AS50  RESERVATIONS {3} $25.00
Tatal 12278; 125.00
12274
gdil2  04f1oieod2 12279 B224B SCECURE SITE SOLUTIONS ING SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 1,548.00
Talal 12278; 1,548.00
12280
042 D412 12280 ETEQ  SHERWIN WILLLAMS PAINT-FOR HYDRANTS ara.az
Total 12280; a73.32
1381
0412 D4MsEI12 12281 2168 S0 CAL GAS GO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 5225
Tolal 12284; 225
12282
0412 42012 12282 ESO0 S0 CALIFORNW EDISOM OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 10,677.65
o412 D4MwE012 12282 FER0 SO CALIFORMNLA EMISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1.108.3%
Tolal 2282 11,883.54
12283
412 D4MeE012 12283 5300 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 196,68
Total j2283: 198.68
12284
D412 0dMer2012 12284 6A15 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE TREE & BRUSH CLEARING FRONT AREA OF GRAN 500,00
0412 42012 12284 A815 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE TREE & BRUSH CLEARING FRONT AREA OF GRAN a00.00
2 - Odiia2012 12EEA gais TOP MOTCH TREE SERVICE ARTIGAS BOOSTER STATION DEAD TREE AND TR 1,600.00
Tofal 122684! 2,000.00
12286
o4i4E 0ie2012 12285 63305 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS COLLEGTIONS FEE 203.36
Total 12285 063,35
256
o412 04192012 12288 B050 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 127.50




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chack Reglstsr - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Check lssue Dates: 4172012 - 43002012

Page. 10
May 01, 2012 075040

GL Check Check  Vendor Deszription Check
cerpd  I1ssue Date Number  Numbsr Payae Amoaent
Total 12288; 127.50
12287
04417 04012 12287 62154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANCE TRUCK 8, 15, 20 143553
Teodal 12287 143553
122686
D412 04002012 12288 52408 UNITED RENTALS TOOLS 75.04
Totsl 12288: 7604
12269
[4047  D4MOI2DIZ 192800 £2320 VERIZON BUSINESS DATA SERVICESINTERNET 1,444,189
Total 12282; 1,444.18
12290
D4M7 04102012 42200 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHOMNE SYSTEM-VOIPAVOIGE LINE aatl.8e
Tatal 12200 B51.82
12281
047 DATDIPOME 43R0 62462 VEREZON CONFERENCING CONFEREMNCE CALLING 359.1%
Total 122091: 359,40
12392
042 DaM@z01Z 12282 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER ISTRICT RECLAMED WATER 456,28
Total 12292 48528
12293
o442 D424z 12083 339 SCWUA RESERVATION - GROUND WATER WORKSHOP-A 5000
Total 12293 50.00
12308
04112 DAIZS/2012 12305 350 SCWUA RESERVATION (5} 125,00
Total 12305; 125,00
{2307
04rt2  oaETZME 42307 1050 ACWIA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A  WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMIUM 12,650.00
Total 12307; 12,060.00
12308
04712 O4lz7ia042 12308 4600 AIRGAS USALLC OXYQENIACETYLENE B52.40
Total 12308: §5240
12305
04512 pdl27rd2 12309 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES £§4.90
04112 D4lZPi0i2 12308 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMNFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 207 55
412 D4f27iE012 12309 1070 AMERICAN EXFRESS COMFERENGE & MISC EXFENSES 182,85




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Ragister - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Pags: 11
Check lssue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 412012012 May 01, 2012 OT:-52AM
GL Check Gheck  Wendor Descriplion Chack
cericd  Izsue Dete  Wumber Mumbor Payes Amaunt
0412 p4ETI201Z f2300 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT 2.47-
Totzl 12300: 052 83
12310
04012 0402712012 12310 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST STINGING INSECT TREATMENT 125.00
Totsl 12310 125,00
12311
042 o4RTREMmE 123N 400 ATAT MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 65321
Total 12311: 853 81
12312
042 o4ETizDiz 12312 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES &
04112 D4ETE0NR? 12312 1476 BUSINESS CARD {VISA) COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 268,03
042 D470 12312 1476 BUSINESS CARD [VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1578
04z AT 13312 1475 BUSINESS CARD (ViSA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1.069,20
n4fz  o4fETiE0NE 12342 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISG EXPENSES 241.08
D42 OdfETIEME 12312 1476 BLUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,845.19
odfE  DaETIZME 12312 4476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES BOS.62
Tatal 12312 5,248.11
2313
M2 o4ETiZON2 12313 270 GALIF URBAN WATER CONS MEMBERSHIP FEE 2012 1,4BE.60
Tatal 12313 1,488 50
12314
0412 D4f2Ti2012 12314 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-RWDNCDWD 407370
042 D4iZTI2092 12314 371 CWILTEC ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERIMNG-STUDY OF LHHCGWD B10.00
Tatal 12314 488370
123458
042 D4ETR012 12315 1900 CLINICAL LABOF SB WATER SAMPLES 2,216.00
Total 12315 2 215,00
12316
0412 GaETI042 12318 62441 CUEMF ANMUAL DUES-GENERAL MANAGER 400.00
Total 12316 400,00
12347
D412 O4ETI201Z 12817 82430 CVETRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES 3,185.00
Tosal 12317 3,185.00
12348
G442 O42T/A012 12318 62487 EDUCATION & TRAINING SERVICES REGISTRATION-MANAGEMENT WORKSHOP-D WA 490,00
D4z 04272012 12318 82447 EDUCATION & TRAINING SERVICES REGISTRATION-MANAGEMENT WORKSHOP-M SE 4g0.00
Total 12318 93 00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT GChieck Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 12
Check lasues Dates: 4M1/2012 - 413002012 May 01, 2012 OF.50AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Check
Jeripd  lssus Date Mumbar  Mumber Payaa Amount
12318
0412 04272012 12319 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 12 888.90
Tolal 123715 12,898.50
12320
04M2 o402 {2370 62253 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING SEE ATTACHE QUOTE NO. 148708 02 102.70
oAf2  D4lFTIR0YR 12320 62250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING SUPPLIES-RECYCLED WATER CUST CONVERSIO 22257
Tokal 12:320: 32527
12321
o442 pdeTiE0l? 1233t 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 T3306
Total 12324 73338
12322
412 041272002 12323 244 |NFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 2,191,723
Tolal 12322 219473
12323
D4MZ  G4ISTIZ092 12323 62228 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 184,10
Talal 12323 124 10
1az4
D4MZ  O4MRTI2012 12324 62088 JANTTORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 80000
Total 12324: 00,00
12325
G412 0472012 12325 62020 LA COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS ANMUAL STORMWATEIR CERTIFICATION FEE 168.00
Total 12325 168.00
12326
04i2  Q4I2TRZ 12326 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 130706
g4012 0402702012 12328 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 18.02
Total 12326: 1687.72
12327
o4fee  O&27/20M2 12327 82138 METLFE EMPLOYEES' BEREFITS-LIFE 22555
42 0AF2TI201Z. 12327 82126 METLIFE SHORT & LONG TERM DISABILITY 74226
Total 12327 96881
12328
o412 o42Ti20NE 12328 5775 MATIONAL THEATRE FOR CHILDREN [MITIAL PAYMENT-FALL 2012 WATER CONSERVATI 3.102.00
Total 12328 310200
12328
04142 0402772012 12328 62448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILVIDESCRIPTION
Chesk |ssue Datas; 47M1/2012 - 473002012

Page: 13
May 01, 2012 07:58AM

GL Check Check  Werdor Dasexiption Check
coriod  Issue Date Mumber  Nuombor FPayee Amatmt
Total 12328: 400.00
12330
odi42  DA2T2012 12330 62447 REES GOVERMNMENT RELATIONSLLC LOBBYIST 1,600.00
Taotal 12330: 1,500.00
12334
0aM12  O472TI20E 12331 BIe0d  SIERRA WATER GROUP INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3.837.50
Total 123310 353750
12332
04042 042712042 12332 300 STATE OF CALIF-EMPL DEV DEPT UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PREMIUM b EAZ 20
Tolal 12332; B.642.29
12333
0412 04ZTIZ0N2 {2333 62051 UNITED TRAFFIC SERVICES & SUFPL 2504 CLASS 2 LIME VEST XL 1477
04/42 04iZTIZoe 12333 E2051 UMITED TRAFFIC SERVICES & SUPPL  C2301 CLASS 2 LIME VEST 2XL A4.31
04/12 04272012 12333 B20ET UNITED TRAFFIC SERVICES & SUPPL  C2501 CLASS 2 LIME VEST 3XL 4431
o412 DA2TI2012 12337 BROBT UNITED TRAFFIC SERVICES & SUPPL TAX 2.085
Todal 1233% 112.44
334
D4/12  o4iZrzodl 12334 2650 WERIZON CALIFORMIA PHOMNE SERVICE 342,80
Tatal 12334: 34280
12335
0412 odiErra0i2 123365 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC FLAN A075.00
Total 12335 #,075.00
42412
0dfi2 0452452012 42412 EA00 THREEVALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 0.7 AG FT-FEBR 2012 WATER 246, 385.10
0412 DarEdiz012 424457 6500 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST F10.7 AC FT-FER 2012 WATER 3,044.54
0442 gd4fRdr20M2 42412 8600 THREE VALLEYS MUMN WATER THST 310.7T AC FT-FEB 2012 WATER 3,780.68
04012 Q42412002 42412 G600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 3107 &G FT-FER 2012 WATER 1,625.585
04112 04f2472012 42412 GR00 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST F10.7T AC FT-FEB 2012 WATER 502218
Total 42412 259,856,050
Grand Tatals: 022 95048

Summary by General Ledger Accoun Mumber

GL Account Dedlt Credit Proof
111710 5,296.41 o0 820041
11605-0 BO197.T8 fili] 50,197.79
143000 5,049.62 ad 3.045.82
222100 a7E.a7 923 936,45 922 959.45.




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page 14
Check Isaus Dales: 412012 - 413072012 May 01, 2012 O7:504M
GL Acocount Diehit Credit Proaf
13100 GEE,9Te.40 D 586978680
51410-1 T.383.40 00 7,333 49
61410-2 5. 500.47 i) 5,500.47
B1410-3 3,780.68 fi i 3,780.68
61410-5 13,000.96 ] 13.000.58
615100 1.887.77 B0 1,867.77
BFai0-0 1.495.40 DD 1,498.40
523310-0 11,410.91 R 11,410,891
54210-0 4 908,72 A0 4.908.72
542110 927018 B28.50- B.443 68
542120 5,540,119 A0 504011
542130 22827 Ao 2za.ey
£4244-0 2,321.83 oo 252163
E4245-0 i F i 0g a73.a2
B4216-0 9,188,681 0g 2188.61
56240-0 10,925.52 0 10,805.52
5E2i1-0 437248 .00 4.472.18
SEZi2-0 242,78 uiv) 24278
S6214-0 27058 00 ‘22938
56255-0 1.886.50 i1} 1,886.50
SE216-0 30888 .00 308,88
56217-0 22347 0a 223AT
562180 10,904,235 00 10,801.25
582190 438160 00 4 381.60
Ha220-0 7,910.81 a0 B.810.81
56221-0 350812 oo 360242
E5223-0 2,504 62 og 2.604.62
563110 12.960,00 .o 12.860.00
BG312-0 25,358.65 0o 25,339 65
E5320-0 881280 150.00- B 482.99
56411-0 3843657 s, 7) 38,438.57
ABG413-0 3.071.53 00 3,071.53
58414-0 B,642.29 0 064229
568415-0 B61.68 .00 661.88
584168-0 22655 00 22855
5a417-0 1142114 00 142114
R5418-0 T4226 g 72328
Bh412-0 84,85 00 8408
SG710-0 840,08 o] 44008
56812-0 1,603.57 247- 1,681.10
67312-0 1. 724,20 Hui] 1,721.28
A7314-0 237780 il 237789
57315-0 221500 i) 2,215.00
573190 5,602.00 Jo0 580200
A7321-0 2 545.53 el 254563
A7323-0 50.00 A0 S0.00
Grand Totals: 924 217 42 o34 BiT.42- Rt
Yeport Criteria:

Repor type: GL datall







ROWLAND WATER DESTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Datas: 5A/2012 - 5212012

Page: 1
Jun 04, 2012 075280

Teport Criteria:
Repoit type: GL detall

GL Chack Check  Wendor Dagcdption Chack
Pesiod  fgsus Dale  Mumber  Number Payes Armount
12335

05z 05MUE01Z 12335 B2250 AMERICAM BACKFLOW PREVENTION  MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-ERIC HALL
051z OBDif2oiz 12339 B2250 AMERICAN BACKFLOW PIREVENTION  MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-DAVE WARREN

Totsl 123349

12540
0512 OROWENE 12340 3376 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

Total 12340

12341

gaz  0SMAA201Z 1234 1185 ARMORGAST PRODUCTS COMPANY 12 % 24 AIR VAC ENCLOSURE SANDSTONE

osf2  cRouE0Z 1234 1185 ARMORCAST PRODUCTS COMPANY TAX

Total 12341
12342
0512  0501AE012 17347  GI4E1 ATKING NORTHAMERICA ING WATER RATE STUDY
Tobal 12342
12343
0sM2  0spi012 2343 1400 BADGER METER INC REGISTRATION FOR & ER-SERIES ADAPT OR
Tabal 12343;
12344
0512 OEMmYf20tE 12344 407 BOOMERAMG BLUEPRINT COPIES OF OFFICE EXPANSION PLANS
Total 12344:
12345
G512 050112012 12345 2125 DAMNIELS TIRE SERVICE WALTON TRAILER
0512 05/0fr2012 12545 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE FLAT REPAIR #12
Total 12345:
12345
0512 05042012 12348 32 DAVID A MILLER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
Tatal 12348
12347
oEMfZ  OEADTI2012 12347 33 DUSTIN T MOISK REMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS
Todal 12347:
12348
g5i12  OS0L2012 12545 330 FUEL PROING 0O INSPECTION
052 DEOL2012 12348 330 FUEL PRO NG ACQMD ANNLUAL TESTING

Tatal 12348;

BO.O0
£0,00

120,00

5068

59.68

5,882.00
693.80

4,581.80

573200

4,732.00

TI7es

T77.85

102.08

10Z2.08

146.04
14,48

170,00
125281

1,522,681




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster- GL DETAILVW/DESCRIPTION Page: 2
Check lssue Dates: 5142012 - 53112012 Jum 04, 2042 O7:0ZAM
GL Cieck Chack  Vendor Description Check
Peripd  Issue Date  Wumber Numbar Payes Armount
12340
052 050012 12343 70 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL  ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE 5.5 DESIGN 1,484 84
Tolal 12349: 1,484,888
12350
0&/12  05/0472012 12350 744 [IMFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,608.67
0E112  O5/01r2012 12550 244 [NFOSEMNDINC BILLING SERVICE 1,668.85
05f12  05M04r2012 12550 244 |KWFOSEMD INC INSERTS-MEW WaY T PAY YOUR BILL 160,22
Total 12350 3.435.84
12351
oRf12 050152012 12351 2050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES oare.Ta
oRHz 050152012 12351 3080 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 139.20
peHZ  OLMOAS2012 12351 080 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 17 AR COMBINATION AV [ AR VALVE 1,584.00
o512 0h0E2012 12351 3050 INLAND WATER WORES SUPPLY CO 2= AR COMBINATION AV § AR VALVE 1.832.00
o052 0602012 12351 050 [MLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1" ML BRASS CPLG 457.07
o512 0RD2012 12351 50 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO JAR #51/7 2 PC POLYMER COVER ONLY B7B.00
oRM12  OGMD1R20M2 12351 ap50  IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO JER #5112 2 POLYMER LID ONLY 288,00
@eM2 050152012 12551 2050 IMLAMD WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO &' X 12° GALVANIZED TO SECTION 380,00
oAz O&OHI2012 12351 3050  IMLAMD WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO THK 133.35
Total 12351! B. 74838
12382
oRMZ 050152012 12352 14 MARK SERNA REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-AWWA CONF 4800
Todal 12352 45,00
12353
0EMZ 050172012 12353 B2dA) STAPLES ADVANTAGE CFFICE SUPPLIES 22714
Tital 12353 22714
12364
osH2  OROL012 12354  B2115 SUPERMEDIA LLG ADVERTISING WHITE FAGES B0.TE
Total 12354 3275
12366 )
gsH2  0S0U2012 12355  &2045 SZILPEILU-YANG ILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5968
Taotal 12355; 5988
12356
0512 052012 12358 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2278
Tatal 12356: 2278
12357
0512 05012012 12357 B20R4 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC SCADA MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 5,085,850
Total 12367, 5 (65.60
12358
05M2 OSQH2012 17358 a79 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHHOL = HFP SERVER HF MEMOIY, HF ENTERFRISZE HARD 2.403.90




ROVWLAND WATER DISTRICT Ciheck Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 3

Check lssue Dates: 51/2017 - 5312012 Jun 04, 2012 OV:5ZAM
GL Check Check  Wandor Description Check
Pesiod  lasue Date Mumber  Mumber Fayee Hfempunt
Total 12368: &.40:3.00
12359
052 05222 12350  B2054 LOS AMGELES COUNTY ASSESS0R PROFPERTY OWNERSHIP DATA-CD 30341
Total 12359 3034
12360
o542 05072012 12360 176 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL EXCHAMNGE SERVICE-HP SERVICE, HP MEMORY, 9,403.00
Taotal 12300; 540300
12367
05F12 051473012 12357 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 35,720,565
psM2  0ERA2 12387 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS B21.86
0542 0EM42012 123ar 1000 ACWA RETIRELS HEALTH BENEFITS B.542.27
Total 12387, 472 893,78
12368
053/42 047012 12363 3850 ATHENS SERVICES [MODERN BVC) TRASH SERVICE 17638
Total 12368 178.38
12368
a5z OSM4ip0lE 12389 62488 AVS BYSTEMS TROUBLE SHOOT AUMNO VIDED SYSTEM 120.00
Tatal 12368, 120.00
12370
0512 05452012 12370 1079 GA-NV SECTION AWWA BACKFLOW REFRESHER-DAVE MILLER 185.00
052 ORM42012 12370 1079 CA-NV SECTHON AWVNA BAGKFLOW REFRESHER-ROBERT LEANY 165.00
Todal 12370: 370.00
123T1
0512 05142012 1231 oSG CINTAS CORPORATION LOGC B35 UNIFORM RENTAL 1.530.94
Todal 123712 1,530,594
12372
0512 05M4r2012 13372 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 159.64
Total 12372; 159.60
12373
0sMZ  0EM4ZEN2 12373 62063 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES SERVICE CUTS 1,190,040
Totsl 12373 1,190,00
12374
052 0EM&ZE 12374 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING FPROPERTY DATA INFO 140,00

Tolal 12374 100,00




4

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chack Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page:
Check lssue Dates: 57172012 - 6512012 Jur Od, 2012 07 52AM
GL Check Check  Vendar [rescriplion Check
Period  lssue Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Armount
12375
0512 051472012 12375 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING ING GARDEMING SERVICE 1,695.00
0512 01472012 12375 2253 QUEE'S LAMDSCAPING ING CLEAM SLOPE AREA BOO.CD
Totad 12375: 2 49500
12376
0512 05M4f2002 15376 74 ERIC S HALL REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-METROLINK TRAIN-M 14.50
Tofal 12376 14.50
12377
052 oRfaiEmE 12ary 378 HIGHEOAD INFORMATION TEGHNOL  WETZEAR SWITCH 561.54
Total 12377: 581.54
12378
052 D8M472072 12378 {24 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERWICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 672,80
031z 051473012 12378 2¥34 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 61.56
052 OE14E012 12378 2724 HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES MATERLIAL & SUPPLIES 3412
0sMe  0EM4rz1Z 12378 2724 HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 14782
057 OBM4E0EZ 12378 Zi24 HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES MATERRAL & SUPPLIES T
053 oBM4f2002 12378 7724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERAL & SUPFLIES w237
Todal 12378 BE6.64
2378
oEe  0BM4i20iE 12379 2dd  [WFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 19.02
Tatsl 12379: 1002
12350
o&M2  0BM4201E 12380 4050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" AR COMBINATION AV / AR VALVE 1.584.00
osi2  0BA402042 12380 2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO & AR COMBINATION AV AR VALVE 1,639.35
0542 0042042 12360 4050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO 6" BO HYDRANT EXTEMSION § HOLE 210.00
p&sM2  05M4E01E 12380 4050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO 12 BO HYDRANT EXTENSICGN 8 HOLE 174.00
paM2  0EM4E01E 12380 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" X 34" ML BRASS BUSHING B4.00
082 OEMar20i2 12340 50 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX AL
Taotal 12380; 373201
12381
052 0514r2012 12381 2120 JWW DMANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR VALVES T4.8%
o2 QR4fR062 12381 2120 JW IYANGELD GO SUPPLIES FOR VALVES 711.85
Total 12381: 7554
12382
0EMZ  paMél2012 1332 357 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 2.287.50
Total 12382 2,287.50
12383
0512 O5MARO1Z  1E3E3 B23ZT MATHIS CONSULTING GROURP CONSULTING SERVICES 2,082.50
Total 12333: 206250




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page &

Check kssue Dates: 572012 - 83172042 Jun 04, 2042 0F.52AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Dascaiption Check
ieriod  lssua Date Mumbst Number Payee Amount
12384
0512 0542012 12384  B2377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES B213
Total 12384: B3.13
12385
oeM2 Gafidi2012 12385 4508 PETTY CA3H MISC EXPENSE 14521
Tatal 12385 14521
12388
DeMz  OLMAr02 17386 62196 PRANAIR DISTRIBUTION INC CO2 FILL AT WELL#1 3.804.25
Total 123688 3,804 26
12387
osfi2 ORMA2012 12387 E00D PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORMEY FEE B05.00
054E  0GM42012 17387 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ACCOUNTING FEES 1.682.50
052 ObMd2012 12387 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR WATER RIGHTS TE4T5.00
Taotal 12387 BO,672.50
f25e8
95M2 DEM42012 - 12388 5230 RAGAN COMMUNICATIONS INC 1 YR SUBSCRIPTIGN-MOTIVATIONAL MANAGER 138.00
Total 12388! 138.00
12389
neME  05M14/2012 12380 500 SO CALIFORNLA EDISON DFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1520475
osME  0EN4i2012 13380 5800 SO CALIFORMIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1,680.42
Todal 12389 1680497
12350
0EM2  DEMdf20i2 12380 5300 THE GAs COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 105.14
Total 12390, 10514
12384
Q52 OEN42012 12381 304 U S PDSTAL SERVICE STAMDARD MAIL-PERMIT 6030 150,00
Tolal 12391; 18000
2332
0512 DEMdR012 i2ag2  BE434  UNION DANK MNA CUSTODY FEES 2 084 00
05/12  OBM4i2012 12392 62434 UNION BANK NA CGUSTODY FEES 200000
Tatal 12302: 408400
12393
05112 0oridr2012 17393 B20G1 UNITED TRAFFIC SERVICES & SUPPL 2501 CLASS 2 LIME VEST LARGE 44,31
o512 Q5H4r2042 12383 62081 UNITED TRAFFIC SERVICES & SUPPL C2E01 CLASS 2 LIME VEST AL 1477
otz Q5M4r2012 17303 62081 UMITED TRAFFIC SERVICES &SUPFL TAX 517

Total 12383: B4.25




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Ghiock [Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION Pege: 6

Check [ssue Dates: 5/1/2012 - 531212 Jun 04, 2012 0T52AM
GL Chack Check  Vendar Description Check
Pesod  issue Dale  Mumber  Murmber Payoo Amaotnt
12384
OE12  D5/14/2012 12304 323 UPS POSTAGE 2037
Taotal 12354, 20037
12355
0512 0aM4ad2 12395 62487 VERIZON CONFEREMCING COMFERENCE CALLING 25373
Todal 12305: 25373
12398
062 OSMT2012 12386 T80 AEBELECTRIC 4B0V, 22 GEVAR CAPICATOR 1,027.28
Todal 12306: 1,027.28
12397
oeMz2  ORMTR2012 12397 183 ACWA HEALTH BEMEFITS AUTHORIT  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM B4.BE
Total 12357 495
12393
05z 0DLM7R0E2 12388 4800 AIRGAS USALLG TANK REMTAL 48,60
Total 12388 A5G0
12389
osHE  asMTR0T2 1239% 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 10300
oMz 0SMTA2012 12388 11685 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST STINGING INSECT TREATMENT 12500
Tofal 12385 225.00
12400
gafz  OmMTI20%2 12400 1400 BADGER METER INC 3 TURBO SERICS METERTRANSMITTER REGISTE 2,390,656
Q52 O&MTR2012 12400 1400 BADGER METER INC CREDIT MEMD 2.390.65-
Taotal 12400: o
12401
o5ME  0ENTIZNZ2 12401 2071 CALIFORMNIA LIVING ING INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430,00
Total 12401 430,00
12402
0Ef2  0sATIZDZ 1302 403 CASELLEINC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,146.00
Todal 12402 #,146.00
12403
0512 0572042 12403 §2309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 34727
Total 12403 I0TET
12404
0512 DSHTI2012 12404 34 CRYSTAL RODRIGUEZ REIMEURSEABLE EXFENS-LIEBERT & CASSIDY W 45.33

Total 12404 45,33




Check Roglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: 7
Check [ssue Dates: 5172012 - B31/20102 Jun 04, 2012 0F7.52AM

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Check  Wendor Drazcription Chack
cerdod  fssue Date Numbsar  Mumber Payzs Amounl
12405

05112 DsHTER012 12405 24051 CULVER COMPANY ING PUBLIC RELATIONS MATERML & SUPPLIES T.358.38
Todal 12405 7.3%6.38
12408
052 05MTR2012 12406 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE B5.01
Total 12406 B5.01
12407
pafty  OaMTR2012 12407 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 176.68
0sMe  0GrMTR2012 12407 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES a5.82
Taokal 12407 272.50
12408
paM2  O0EATR2012 12408 2800 HACH COMPANY 2527025 SPADNS (ARSEMIC-FREL) FLUGQRIDE REA &0.70
paf2  ORTI20M2 12408 2800 HACH COMPANY 2770020 PH BUFFER #4 5030
05M2  ORMTIZ0NZ {12408 2800 HACH COMPANY 2770420 PH BUFFER #7 2085
052 0AMTI20MZ 12408 2800 HACH COMPANY 27255 DEIONIZED WATER AB.78
Q52 0RMT2012 12408 2800 HACH COMPANY SET0D24 POCKET CI2 TEST KIT A05.00
Q542 DRMFR2012 12408 2600 HACH COMPANY PH TEST KIT LPV2550T_97.002 53000
052 0BAT2012 12408 2600 HACH COMPANY TAX 168.95
Total 12408 1,200.38
12408
05M2  ORMTI20M2 42408 375 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TEGHNOL — MANAGE SERVICE 441401
asM2  0RMT2012 12404 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATAGENTER 3,052,681
Total 12405 T.486.62
12410
G52 OBMTIZ0NZ 12410 62250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SCH. 40 1" PAVC 80'S 7.
05M2  OEMTI20M2 12410  B2350 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SCH. 40 1" PV MALE ADAFTERS B.38
0812 05M72012 12410 B2250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SCH. 401" PV FEMALE ADAPTERS 788
0542 0BMTRO1E 12410 B2250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC 1.87 GAL ROUNDUP PROMAX 3I75.00
0hi42  OBMTIR20NZ 12410 B¥5¢ HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC TAX 34,83
Total 12410, 432,88
12411
052 peHWRIZ 12411 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 12 B0 HYDRANT EXTENSION & HOLE 174,00
0512 OBMYR012 12411 Z050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 168" B HYDRANT EXTENSKON 8 HOLE 44000
0512 0sMT2012 12411 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX 5373
Total 12411: BET.73
12412
oeM2  OsMTRO12 12412 2120 J W D'ANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 2,001.78
Total 12412 2001.78
12413
o512 O5MTz012 12413 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC TOOL & SUPPLIES 20702




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisior - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Issus Dates: 52012 - 83172012

Page: &

GL Check

Taotal 12413

12414
0512  0sM7i2042

Total 124:94:

12415
0EZ2  QBMTIZ012

Tobsl 12415

12418
052 0EMTRZ0Z

Total 12418

12417
052 0BMTI2012

Total 12417

12418
0D&M2  DENTEZ0MZ

Total 12418

12419
0512 0EATEDE

Tolal 12418

12420
asiiz  DERTIEDE

Total 12420

2421
Q32 oETEN2

Total 124210

12422
osHz  OBMTIEOR2

Total 12422:

12423
o812 Q702

Total 12423

12424
LT P TR e
0512 D&E2M2
0512 Q212012

12414

12415

2416

12417

12458

12478

12420

12421

12422

12423

12424
12424
12434

Chack  Vendar
Pderind  lssue Date  MNumber Mumbsr

62422

3852

gz2181

118

2166

G235

62154

62353

yroo

4760
4750
475D

Jun 04, 2012 07:52AM

Descrigtion Check

Payee Amount
207.82
MUELLER SERVICE CO FURMISH AND INSTALL 8" EZVALVE 5.084.85
£ 08495
NEW PIG ABSORBENT MAT PAD 29T.23
21723
OME TOUCH OFFICE TECHROLOGY CONTRACT OVERAGE-RICOH/2045E5P 487
487
RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SWC  SHREDDING SERVICE oy
7.0
S0 Cal GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 66.87
5687
SOUTH COAST AQMD HOT SPOTS PROGRAM FEE 113.88
113.68
UKDERGROUND SERVIGE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 14850
118.50
UMITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANCE TRUCK AT 23082
23062
WVERIZOMN BUSINESS PHOME SYSTEMNVOIPAVOICE LINE G192
&81.82
WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 37483
37482
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 416,86 AC FT-MARCH 2012 WATER 330,363.80
FWR JT WATER LINE GOMMISSEIN WWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE T.978.80
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TYIMWD CONNECTEDR CARPACITY CHARGE 2,455,935




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check fegister - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: @
Check 1ssue Dakas: 502012 - 312012 Jun 04, 2012 O7:52AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Descripbion Chatk
Sorlod  lssue Date  Mumber  Mumber Payae Amount
gai2 OR2112012 12424 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVIMWD WATER USE CHARGE 5.767.94
osd2  0&21/2012 12424 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSICN 15T QUARTER-PWR DEPRECIATIONREPLACEME 11.104.87
Taotal 12424: 35787114
12425
0sM2 0212012 12425 2481 ITZEN ane, RETAINER FOR SERVICES-FEASIBILITY STUD B8.900.00
Tiotal 12425 B,900.00
12426
0542 D5i24f2012 12428 338 sSCWUA RESERVATION (8) 150.00
Tolal 12426: 15000
12435
D5M2  05/Z5N2012 12435 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST STINGING INSECT TREATMENT 125.00
Tolal 12435; 125.00
12436
05/12 05252012 {0435 62422 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 167 44
D52 DSfERE012 12438 62402 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORTLONG TERM DISABILITY BAB.G3
Tolal 12436: 1,054.12
2437
05112 05/25/2012 12437 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHOMES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK GE5.42
Tolal 12437 055 42
12438
0612 Qaipsr2012 130 1476 BUSINESS CARD [MISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 83893
ORM12 QSN2 12438 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) GONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 1013
0R12 D5f25M012 12438 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 233.92
DRM2  DSfaR2012 12438 1476 BLUSINESS CARD {(VISA) COMFERENCE & MIST EXPEMSES ar3rs
0512  QRI2612012 12438 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES B63.63
Total 12438: 1,441,584
12433
05f12  O&A2612012 12439 780 CDPH-OCEMERPARTMENT OF PUBLIC [.3 REMEWAL-F; ALGORRI 80,00
Taotal 124392 BO.00
12440
D32 OERZE/2012 {2440 62169 CERTIFIED TRUCK BODIES & EQUIP AMMNUAL SERVICE ON AUTO CRANE BTE.24
Total 124400 a76.n4
12441
0542 05i26I2012 12441 1800 CLINICALLABOFSE WATER SAMPLES 1,471.25
Total 12441; A 47125
12442
052 052502012 12447  B2490 DYMASTY TRUCK & BUS DRIVING 5C  CLASS A TUITION FEE-ALLEN DAVIDSON 1,500.0T




ROWLAND VWATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Chatk lssue Dales: BI/2012 - 512012

Page: 10
Jun 04, 2012 07.52AM

GL Check Check  Wendos Description Check
Faricd  Issve Date  Mumber Mumber Payee Amount
Totsl 12442; 1,500.00
12443
0RM1z 0626012 12443 348 HDR ENGINEERING ING EMGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 2331258
Todal 12443 23,312.53
12444
0542 0EZEEMZ 12444 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL — HP EXCHANGE SERVER-BALANCE 11,195.53
05012 08EEE0TZ 12444 478 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL — HP TERMIMAL SERVER-BALANACE 11,188,523
Total 12444; 22.357.06
12445
U5MZ 055017 12445 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PLMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 147271
Todal 12445 147271
12446
0EM2  DEZEEDIZ 12446 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 216928
O5M2  DSPEE0lE 12448 244 INFOSEND NG BILLING SERVICE 2027.08
Total 12446: 500635
12447
052 DGZG/2012 12447 62220 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVIGE 242 85
Total 12447; 242 85
{2448
0nit2  OSfESiE2 12448 2120 4 W DPANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR VALVES 1,720.33
062 DSAESE012 12448 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR VALVES 52749
Total 12448 2,247 82
12449
QEMD OS5MSM042 17440 S2068 JANTORIAL SYSTEMS KOMTHLY JAMITORIAL SERVICES 600,00
Todal 12448: B00.00
12450
062 05252012 13450 62468 LEWELLYN TECHNOLOGY INC ARC FLASH IAZARD ANALYSLS 740,00
Total 12450 740.00
12451
0512 05252012 12451 B2476 NETWORKFLEET ING MONTHLY SERVICE 20455
Tolal 12451: 224 55
12462
05H2  05/25E012 12452 188 WOBEL SYSTEMS CREATION OF MAP FOR DISTRICT &00.00
Total 12452; E00.00




ROWVLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chack Reogisler - GL DETAILWIDRESCRIFTION
Check lssus Dates; 5M/2012 - SR12012

Page: 11
Jun 04, 2012 07;52AM

GL Check Check  Wendor
Period  [zsue Date  Mumber  Mumbsr

12453
0512 0S252012 12453 BR44E

Total 12453
12454
0512 05252017 12454 62125
0512 0OS25201E 12454 62125

Totsl 12454

12456
05M2 OH25201Z 12435 5100

Total 12455

12458
052 DEESR01Z 12458 G740

Total 124562

12457
0512  OSESIR0T2 12457 G500

Taotal 12457:

IR45E
052 oaf25M2012 12458 B23085

Total 12458

12459
05M2 052502012 12459 G232

Tolal 12458

j2460
0512  paesiziiz 12480 2550

Total 12460

12481
0512 0525/2012 12481 2900

Total 12461.
12482
0512 OREE2M2 12452 G2004
D57 0R2GE0I2 12462 G2085

Toial 12482

12463
05f2  0S/25/2012 12465 2180

Tolal 12463

Drescriplion Check

Payai Amount
PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400,00
A00.00
PREMIERR ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DEMTAL BEMEFITS 3,014.35
PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS 39267
340702
PUENTE READY MIX INC WASH CONCRETE SAND THE.66
THS.BG
QLIMN COMPANY FARTS CAT TRAGTOR 380.55
380.55
THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST LEADERSHIP BREAXKFAST 120,00
120,00
TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS COLLECTION AGCOUNTS - 600 £,4095.00
543500
VERIZON BUSINESS DATA SERVICESINTERNET 1.444.19
1,444 18
VERIZOMN CALIFCRNLA PHONWE SERVICE 4411
34411
VULCAN MATERIAL COMPANY COLD PATCH (TEMPORARY BLAGK TOF) 1,319,258
1,310.25
WESTIN ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 1347845
WESTIN ENGINEERING INC SCADA MANTENAMCE CONTRACT 1,601.00
15,075.45
COPH-OCP/DEBARTMENT OF FUBLK:  D-2 RENEWAL-A ANTUMEZ 0,00
80,00




Check Register - GL DETAILVWDESCRIFTION
Check lssue Dates: 5172012 - Bi51/2012

Paga: 12
Jun 04, 2012 07:525M

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Chack Gheck  Wendar Description Check
Pedod  lssus Dale  Mumber  Mumbsr Payse Amaunt
124455

05112 D&3IN0I2 12485 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 14880
0512 05312012 12465 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 104,55
05H2 0532012 12485 1070 AMERICAM EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 5,546,862
Tota! 12465: 5.860.07
12466
Dsi2 05312012 12465 1800 B & K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 156538
Tofal 12458 155.38
12467
0sM2  0sA2012 12487 1400 BADGER METER [NC 10" TURBO REGISTER W/ORION FOR SANTEE DAl 188.41
Total 12487 18841
12468
0&M2 05312012 12488  ©2430 CVSTRATEGIES PLELIC RELATIONS-COMMUMICATIONS SERVICE B.650.04
Tofal 12448: 8,650.54
12468
0512 05A120ME 2404 {85 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT EMPLOYMENT TAX 15T QUARTER 2012 T8.68
Taotal 12483 T5.86
12470
0512 031202 12470 BP445 EXCGEL DOOR & GATE COMPANY FURNKISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO PICK UP MA 919.00
Tolal 12470 510.00
12474
a2 05312012 12471 EA00 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE 0780
Todai 12471 TOF S0
12472
052 05IF1/2012 12472 4TO1 GRAINGER £ MIL ASBESTOS BAG 35 GALLON 26877
Total 12472 25077
12473
0512 05151/2012 12473 35 ROSEMARIE PEREA MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT 1110
0512 0&312012 12473 35 ROSEMARIE FEREA REIMBURSEABLE EXFENSE-ACWA CONF &01.01
0512 083172012 12472 38 ROSEMARIE PEREA NOM REIMEURSABLE EXPENSE 258 58-
Total 12473 A3 5D
12474
05M2 06212012 12474 B2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 20188
Total 12474! 291.85
12475
osft2  0haN2012 12475 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 44,30
02 DEAE2012 12475 35 TERESAMRYAN REMBLURSEMENT-WEDGEWORTH FESTIVAL 5.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION

Chack Issus Dates: 512012 - H3/2012

Page:

13

Jumn 0, 2042 OF:52AM

GL Check Check  Wendos Description Chack
Perod  [ssue Date MNumber  Number Peysa Armount
Tolal 12475, £9.30
12476
0512 DSE2092 12478 7400 U5 POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE-PERMIT 5030 4,000.00
Total 124746 A4 000000
12477
0512 0ERE02 0 12407 §200 FLE MEDICAL SERVICE CO MEDICAL SUPPLIES BO4.5T
Total 12477: G04.57
12478
n3E  omEt2oz 12478 3p00  INDUSTRY MFG COUNCIL RESERVATION-{3) 13500
Total 12478 105.00
012
Q8% OmCIR2012 50112 5000 PUENTE BASIM WATER AGERGY PEWA WATER RIGHTS 1.481,025.00
Total 50112! 1,481,025.00
52412
nsMe  ORE42012 Ba442 G500 THREE VALLEYS MUK WATER DIST 3708 AC FT-MARCH 2012 WATER 284 Ddd 20
0&/42  DEi24/2012 52412 #8800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TYMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044 54
a2 0E24R2032. 52442 #6007 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWVRWD EQUNVALENT SMALL METER 3.780.68
naME  0m242012 B2412 8600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWaWYD WATER USE CHARGE 1.826.55
QEME  OEE420IZ 52412 GEC0 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 502218
Tots! 52412, 307, 517,55
Grand Tolals: 2.632110,53
Summary by Goneral Ledger Account Humber
GL Account Deblt Crodit Pioal
111452-0 1.491,025.00 R} 1,491,025.00
11170-0 5,084.85 a0 5,084,085
111840 41,203.06 Rilil 41,200,068
11508-0 43,850.58 Sl 43,850,548
14300-0 2,050,864 2.300.66- i)
22100 & 640,24 2624 750.77- 2,522,110.53-
513100 B4 40820 aa B24,408.20
S1410-1 7.383.49 0 T.a83.44
54410-2 5,600.47 0d 5,500.47
51410-3 3,780,868 L 3, TEO.GE
51410-5 13,000.58 .00 13,000.98
51510-0 FT210 a0 7210
54B10-0 B 5TOET A0 BO. 57867
52210-0 3,804.29 0Q 380428
E2310-0 1T 40474 00 17 .404.74
£4210-0 441879 R 441879
54211-0 14 84844 00 14, 84844




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page 14
Check Issua Dales: BA/Z012 - 513112012 Jun 04, 2012 QF.52AM
GL Account Deklt Credit Proof

£4213-0 14782 00 147,02
54214-0 552550 .00 5,526,490
£4216-0 744445 0o 7 444,45
54218-0 24987 .00 24007
58210-0 o70aT .0a BTHET
56211-0 4,585.31 0g 4,585 31
BE212-0 132,00 0g 134,00
56214-0 140742 oi1) 1,467.12
582150 120.00 i) 120.00
56215-0 4407 44 00 A 40T 44
55217-0 24538 o] 245,35
562150 4,485.00 Nes] A,AB5.00
E6213:0 4,372.01 a0 A,372.0
BZ20-0 10,2687.23 00 10,987.23
582210 16,200.44 00 16,208 44
5G2235:0 6,285.63 258,58~ 6,027.05
EE312-0 24,6T5.70 o 2467570
5300 A4,601.25 fei] #601.25
EBdi1-0 35, 729.65 00 35,720.65
64150 3,014:35 o 3,014.35
564140 TG [0 7665
£6415.0 621.53 o0 G21.56
5B415:0 167 44 o0 167.44
5E4170 00404 oo B,034.04
5A418-0 £55.60 o0 BE6.68
BB4{0-0 84.98 i1 B4.06
GE510-0 417.29 a0 417.29.
SB740-0 1,286.09 o0 1,285.09
s6E812-0 1,218.07 oo 1,218.07
s7a10-0° BO0.00 00 E00.00
573120 1,770.12 fily} 1,770.12
S7314-0 1,261.35 00 1,261.35
575150 147126 [0 147125
573500 BE0.00 Xi'i] BE0.00
73240 2B125% R3] 261295

Grand Tatals: 252740001  2,527.400.01- 00

Repart Criteda;

Report type: GL detzil







Rowland Wafer District

Mem_gfan du 1m

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean 8. Henry, Finance Officer
B

Date: May 1,2012

Subject: Investment Update — April 2012

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for June 19th.
The last meeting was held on April 24th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target range of
0 to % percent. At that meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “The economy has been
expanding moderately. Labor market conditions have improved in recent months; the
unemployment rate has declined but remains elevaled. Household spending and business
fixed investment have continued to advance. The housing secior remains depressed and
inflation has picked up reflecting higher prices of crude oil and gasoline." The latest
reading of the Consumer Price Tndex (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange
Counties was 2.0 for the month of March, The previous reading was 2.1 in February,

LAIF Update: LAIF cnded the month of April with a yield of 0.35%. This represents a
.02 basis point decrease from the month of March. A comparison with last ycar shows
LAIF .24 basis points lower than April 2011 when the yield stood at .59%.

RWD TInvestments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carrics an average yield of
2.49%, a .04 basis point change from the month of March. This represents a 2.14 basis
point premium to LATF, The District had three bond maturities and one purchase in the
month of April. The maturities were $500,000.00, $250,000.00 and $250,000.00 with
yiclds of 1.88%, 4.50%, and 2.25%. The bond purchasc was a $250,000.00 FHL.B with a
yield of 1.25% The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yield of .46% with

an average maturity of 542 days.

Rowland Water Disfrict
3021 South IFullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



s anuend Wusy g uEng

—XF = —

FLLESL G AT ONULT UD GOS0 IR SANQU WaSHE o, muonn Y Sien
DR D Dound YTULERE TR R Um0 (e 1o 1o o) SIEElg Eus s S TG Sooacas aajid (USSR N oD SEEEE el
CLROE-E UNEGDY I POUSOOSD ST A0 WO 0 UREmS SIS0 auy e dwes senunmag patsp

SOMOA LU0 F SR p ERie g 150 A0 paUUUa|Rg SR B

[meEE I AT JUPELL 0 R, GBEIOAY RGBT
BT EFE TR SININLEIANI ONY HEYD TYLOL
wianL ZoEse'srataL SENIWLSIANI TELOL
HASUE L ese'ogn'y ERUBLLIFEDAL| YIAT |jMasg |ho L
RAEE ILRLL'GES 000 ATy Lsen) rsadan yueg 1
WESE SE LS bl oh AT AR CEH'ES AZw0ns co'nosser oL g czry Byl Len ) awsy peg
WELE COnCLs WH WAE'L ST TROTOL N conpyooe maL g ussy By (e Rog
%aa'E BN GRE WM AT G w10k (LYW CO'nna'mEy - IBEL G ussy Bl 1y may
=8 SEAEERT Wh HETL FLELEL LELLOL 04266 COG00'SrE B HUER Uen Bl Rod
WESL COBESELE oh WELE FLEWE. TEERIL 597004 Onoaies BaL G YU Uea sy pay
WL CO'rHE ST WH SAE'L LAY SECT0L [Eeih C0a0o'ore maL b g Ut Bl gay
WEAE OFEEF LLE W HELE TWELEL TECROL [T ogano'ser EaL g U UEDT UL pey
Wy OOSEFELE N HGEE TLENFC SAEE0L et ] ooonn'oos BaL g ussy Bijy ey oy
WFLE DEELCLOS WH wen'l THOTES SLE L li{e=2=T ] oOanN e maL HUEG UIaT LSy moy
W' COSCE LG WM SGELE ShAnNeD Lt B0 SEEG 00020 mRLG g UpaT oliey pag
wEEG OOLERED' L WM ®ELY TWLEE: Pl BOETEDL [ el el TR UBEY Bl 112y Ray
WELE SIS LR REY N RELE Zhilass bAATOL PELLDL L0a0'sEy IBEL dacy By ey oL pad
WL E 5L oG WH WESET L L LRS00 GEHER [l g ol maL g HUES UEa Bk ﬂJ
ElETEE] . Feald, o 2 L] : B (NWAGDLEND HNYE NOIND
_I|$x_ _ R AL 180wy BAfsars _snn_ ATIMEL | ATd BN _ i _ Apuent [HTEAS NIRRT BB TSR
WHEE  SCERLGEE'S SHaulsAL] UONB AN (SO
L cEac'e ROO'D . rEEEY BASSEY e
Ml [k e o4 HM WEZ'L Alnenn T L FELLOL oE0a'00E mag g sy By omy pag
MLEL oGl ls WM waan SLMETLL 239005 ZraEg HOCO0'TSE A oIop AneEsL G
TAEEL OoET' ST W HEE L BLGLEL TE0Z0L R0 ooC0a'nsE Mo G ussy B (e mag
WEEL 05 EAT'ESE k] LG DLILEME E3E7LDL Ll oC00'IsT B Ay ANEESL S0
EATy DIo5L'BEE L W5 BULERLD DosE0n BIE0L wreon'nes HAE G Bl AnEe ) on
HEE'L [pesry= =) N HREET BLLEED 25730t agECL eon'nsE oL G Mo SNSRI B
wer) DOI'SEE e N ST FLSELD A=t (£ i ooeon'nse BIZG ussy B AN ey
SEF'L 00585 058 i | WIS'E FOEED FES'E0T SLCEOL oean'nsE HBA G Eap LnRRH L BN
WEE'L 0I5LE'SET i WOSE FHIRED wO'ant GaKEE oarcan'ngs mAG ulop Lnses ) e
wEl) 05" 268950 wH SERE 2LE0ED G557900 gEsCOk [ kg ilige a5 iz By wEnT) sitesf 2ay
%a5'0 0a'1E9'ent N HESE FLOCTILL LEE50L SESTL0L DeO0'oo. AL g sy By iy vag
wEk') 05 252" 1o i wWog'e PLGLED CEA 0L TESES DoE0n'nEE E-T IR ussy B (e Ay
WIb'| 05 2FR'0E W soa'E PLEERD ool Ziocak Deroan'nsE Bag ding My ues alusy =
Wkl (i RaTive="e M Wi FLLLFD BERPOL HLEs nacon'nsE nog g HUES Jpas] Lk 2ay
wer) [i= = Wi WEFE FLHELED LEreal ¥ LR DICO0'ST Bay g sy By ey pad
A O0EHE'02E wK WEFE s BLEROL FES G sl i o E-Y R ussy By TN Tad
Waw'L 00°D5E'652 K WISE b LD OFLE0L 5488 0Io0n'nsE Mg 5 Slog By ues awoy [Eay
WIEL 0G0 WK %BiFT EMLLEL oaLenl a0l Doeon'nse FRR uswe B e [pag
%E' | 00'GeR'g52 H HEEE ELISHD o520l aE'Ba ean'ose P R I Enses ] g
WL ap'scs'oeg wH R ELGZED TELPO SRETelL noeon'nes B diog By Uest suioy [m94
T O0'5SE'A5T K WO Bl COEE0L EE poeon'neE HBA G ap Anses g1
HOe'L 0g'ELe'esT WK WEEE ELAZED == = *EFC0L DOCOD' 0SS AL g 210D Byl UBs awol [me4
wWiw' L 0% 221957 ki WELY CLEREL L8020 SENEE Dooan'nse Hag b diad By ues auioy [pay
SlE' L o0ess' |52 N WEL L EHELEL 935001 L&V L0l DN T ZALT oy ANEE L 5
WEE L 00'e50'»52 K WG ELiEmn e R AEEE01 Cooan'one Bag v dion By uee) aloy 9y
el 00 LS LE K %S TLEEM0 CEL00E SEESE 00E00'D0E oz g IR Anses] 850
[FILTRE] BiEL 3 ’ il h [MYI00LEMD YW KON

_ 1o % _ BEA uRHnD I FeeN _ A _nhn_ a_..._a_.a_ S ang _ teryzing _ A= e SLNIPLLSIAN NOTIIN ANS
SBld 05 BS5'BYL' L iy WaE0 WM wH WM b i {=197] NN LNINASIANI AONTEY 1007
HELLS o0°000'oa L 'E b W'D WH Wh ki SEOL T Yy ANIMIITd O3 SILRNDIES VORTWOD
LE'rEecr's HEWD Lol

e INZ0OE W HUET BILSLDE

AT'Es LY oo BUbEES LS mouawng

HEWD

ZLoZ 0 Thdd ‘3 HLNOW 504

SLNIPLLSIANI OB 4340 AdYmmnGS
LRSI HELY ON IO

EICENLG



L6°6E8

HOUVHO HILYM FOVHIAY

SFOHVHI dILVM G3ISVYHIHNL TVLOL

SFADHUYHDI X4 TVLOL
FS'EBL'BL ye L0 LT WLOL1Ens
25'e00'e 19608, LININSSISSY 13DANG Hid
00°DLE'L 000LE'L LNIWFOV 1d3d
00'68E°} 00°68E'L NOILYID3H43a
= WA TR J9EVHD SN J3.LYM
- 6’550 2 ALIDYdYD OALIINNOD
ZOLEY'L 08'8/6'L MNOLLYAMISTY ALIDVdYD
—uiid
B Z5Y'S SETLYEL TWLOLENS
- 89°0BLE HILIN TIVING "AINDI
4 §56Z9'} JOHVYHD SN d3.LvM
" PSrr0'e ALIOVdYD d3LDINNOD
BF'ZSY'S 81'220's NOILYAHIS3E ALIDVIYD
—OAINAL
*SITUVHO a3X1d
7061 elles (STAOUYHI HALVYM TVLOL
OFELE rese oL L9viT HIALYA QNN 1D
08'9L8'BYS ¢ el 0Z'80% #29
Qopss 0%’ LB0 0BE L 05 ooess 08'£9E°0EE Hhhe
005 Ot'GZ.L'BAL l'GET DO'EBL O ¥¥0'¥6E anINAL
IV INEYLOd
‘SIADHVHO HILVM
'd'YILS0D 1S02D 1334343V | “A'VILSOD 18032 1334-34H2Y

¢l0Z HOYVIN 40 HLNOW 3H.L H04d
LH0d3y d3LVM 038" "DuNd SAILVAEVLINOD

NOLLdIY3S3d f 3049N0s




—_—

I¥10L
%00°00 1 805 6" 805’6 08
%0000 - glL'8- 9..'8 ACN
200°001- CZ6 4- £26'L P20
Y0 00L- Lel'4- ek 1deg
%,00°00 L~ G28'9- 62E'9 bny
%00 00L- o¥G'S- arG's Inp
%00°00L- y8L' ¥Si'y unp
%0000~ ZO5'E- Z96°E Aepy
900001~ 691 E- 69L'E Jdy
o452 9% GlLL'L- LIE'T §GYE'S S'ZoT L 9oLy FET

%E9 9 BEL- GgG'L 1'299'8 6'GYE CBTY EE)
%G L 9.LE- 261 g'LB0'A oLy Faly uer
soualagd soualalig oL (4% 805°6) [EjoL [E30L AlLpuoin
abejusoiad j004 2udy safeInWNg L 431 UlsouRey  asE|mung
a3ailvmilsa IVNLOV

ZL{L{L 10 Se peoloAu] ajeq 0} JBaA
ZL0Z Jeaj Jepusied
(1984-210y Ul) L-181] seseyaind M pUBjmoy




oa] AON PO des

J=4

uer

000 L

000°¢

000°€

000'v

000'S

0009

000'Z

J3lenn | el m
[EloL aAlENWND @
(=30 L Muguci @

000’8

- 000'6

sasey2ind M PUBIMOY Z10Z AD

0000l

(4v) 1230l Ajyauo



Iv.LoL

%00 00L" Zevy- Z8hY J8Q
%0000}~ Ge0LY- G20y AON
%00°D0L- GELE- GELT °0
%00 00 - G 19EE- G L9EE deg
%00 00L- 8862- 8862 By
%0000 G192 G ¥LOZ Inr
%0000 - \pee- L¥eT unp
%500°00 - G /98- G298l AB
%00 001" 7E¥ - ¥Ei7L Jdy
%6 L85 S0TLL TGLPE 29901 80.8 ey
%ES I 15" 1wl 98/¢ 0969 L0LE GEE
%01 C 2Ll SELE 1 SB0Y £'gae £'GaE uep
souaiayld soualayIg (201 (4% zav'y) [E301 [E30.1 AlLpuom
abmuaniad 1004 210y anenwng L Jal] uesugey  SajEnwng
az31lvmILs3 TYNLOY

(1904-219% ul) | Jo11 ZZ-INd Soseydind Jojepn pauodul| puejmoy

ZLiLIL JO SB PasloAu| 3je(Q O} Je2A
Z10¢Z deaj Jepuaje)




28(]

AON

Hiuon
deg By Tals unp Aeip

00S

000}

005}

0002

00S°C

000°¢

00S'€

J=EpN L e m
|BjO | SARENUNG &
Bl Ao e

000'¥

- 00S'%

S9SEY2INd 1838 ZZ-Nd ZL0Z AD|

000°S

(4v) 12301 Ajyguoy






Rowl anchai:erDlst vict

Memorandum

To:  Kenncth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, I'inance Officer
CC:

Date:  June 4, 2012

Subjcet: Investment Update — May 2012

Feonomic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for June 19th.
The last mecting was held on April 24th, The Fed Funds rate remains at a target range of
0 to ¥4 percent, At that meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “The economy has been
expanding moderately. Labor market conditions have improved in recent months; the
unemployment rate has declined but remains elevated. Household spending and business
fixed investment have continued to advance. The housing sector remains depressed and
inflation has picked up reflecting higher prices of crude oil and gasoline." The latest
reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange
Counties was 1.3 for the month of April. The previous reading was 2.0 in March.

LAIF Update: T.AIF ended the month of May with a yicld of 0.36%. This represents a
.01 basis point increase from the month of April. A comparison with last year shows
LATF .05 basis points lower than May 2011 when the yield stood at 0.41%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Watcr District’s bond portfolio carries an average yicld of
2.49%, no change from the month of April. This represents a 2.13 basis point premium
to LAIF. The District had no bond purchases or maturitics in the month of May. The
District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yield of .46% with an average malurity

of 542 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



o 20 souel T AIUa) 'S Usg

. — “LUM|AL [0 S0 |ONIRET UD P00 10 S0 SRS STM0S Spe y 310

|\4m ﬂ ﬂ..n ‘AU o papsd LUnWAes T IS0 10 20 sy n g [ralind | well o) i) e Aci een fap ek sopjanad apofiad Ui ael| DU YReD pTE AT S IuTE)] el

“{EOE-T UDNISTY W IUEIROTE S S0 WIUSaLy o UnUTEES SIS o) e fduiia spainsieg pir Y

WO IS AL 0 SRE SIRLERT |00 A PALLLGIRD SAMRR R
TREE L SOOIty DAL [EJ0 ] JO BIo)), BGErOAY PORGEToN |

BT FIOEL SLNANLSIAN] NY HSYD TVIOL

Lo n] ! ol'ger'eEataL SLMARLSIAN TYLOL
bt LoRIRLE'S Suaugsaal ULy grEp oy
HELE BLERS TR woon (iunooon Useen) st Hus
WELT D Pan s N Ol AMWROED w00 SER DO 00pca‘sat AL i Sy Leen) dwap pag
WO0E DOeEE'Ds N BhIEE alsLLh R EOL oL ook oo'oo0'ans =T ussy By |2y |pog
MAEE O e wH WEE) LS L 1547095 cooycar e g sy By |72 pad
%Al SO e ErE wH WET' FHEWEL ELENTE nized CO0DYSHE B ¥ ALk Lee] DiLeH| ipe S
RAE'L OO'e6's Ve WM HELT FLELE: 0RO A8S001 o0000°008 LT LI Lisan| oSy wo o
- CREEL G WM SEE FlLELED FlLEOL L 00k OTC0X'IrE mag, FLIE] LEST SLEH [Ra4
WED'E b= 1R Wh HELE EHELEL TiEEOL Lok DICOD'ssY xag g WU UBS] aUoH [
WEE GSHVELE WM HEDE TLE0ED EZ9Z0L SEFEE 027000'025 mayg Lyt B4) (R (Perd
WS T =3 TRl W 2%ED'L LLGEED FEL Lol CA9'BE 0 o00'sEr AL spaeg wEer] awop [pd
WO0E DOl b N SELE EWEIED DEEZ0 L FFEEE (i il AL E R W] S (P
%00e Doore’ e’ L N WELT ZWIEEL FHLE0L EOE T ooooo'ooo'L TRAL b ussy By [N Ped
1 SEPEE' LSl o WELE ZHEZE0 SOETdE TN [T dEBAE iz Sai LRO BwaH (PR
WrEE 00°DES 00s WH METT EH LIS L= G5E'ER (i s e e JB3), £ HUEg LR BlcH (e
LTI ; B ECT B [T IHNYIO0LEND MNYE HOIND)
e _ anpep, waLng sy ey _ e = h_r_:._.__m_.__ Rl 1T, _ Aipiiem - SLMAWLLSEAN] HONAT TTRREN
iy HE LIELEar'e SHELGS A Uo|og AN 0L
WS LETER'S: woo'n WINSachy SABESY LSE
BELL DOSS L ECE o SaT L LAEED BSTLOL PELLOE e ol o BELG usg S1) SN (ped
Wik L 0050 L ESE K HWEa'a TR 2T L0k THEEE poocn'nsE LG op Anssel) 5f)
SO} 000 L's5E WK WEET kgL Eeralt B28° D0k 00'pe0'nsE A G Lz By s pag
HWOG'L 05 25 ¥ET wH 01 ke LEL 1Ok 12210k oopoosE st g 2o Ureal], S
WEE'L 05 LEE'asT Wh HOE SISO LAEECE ELELIL COOHGEE dBg) 5 S]0K AreEal] S0
gL [aeffids ot W METE SHLEIED SEE'BIL e 00 cOnpRsE JesL g ENOR AIMEERIL S
WEGL oE0sEas WM WEE'E ShiEga a0k (Bl di] COONEE leaL g usshy B [TEN (Ra
WEEL DEEresad W ®OS'Z SLOER brlEat S10°Z04 DYCONIEE lnay), 5 Map ANERRL S
Wwes DOCaE e W WIS'E SLILEED EEE'GD GAF'BE DICOD'DeE mag g AN Anses) 51
%951 DO'CaL s5E N b= SLEIED roEant aEs 0k [Lauslg el map g i iy UReT SIS FE
®IE0 DoASE'ROL h %ESE FLCELL LiE'E0L SER 0L [ooaen'oo. LIRS ey S NIEN pad
HEC'L 05 EFr'05E wH WIST FHSLS0 LALw0L FEE'ES (il oli}o g BaL G uzEy S0 (oK p2d
REE'L 05 282'09E W WIST FHEZIPO SLieal TLOBL 00'Don'0sE TG clic) B wReT] S [ped
WES'L Co'DEE o M WEST LA 01O 2L 66 00'000'0sE dim), o B a1 WE pad
sk COOEL AT WM il FHELED ZET PO EPrL'EE CO'onNosT AREA & ussy B ey ped
WEEL 05 Lrroa N WEF'E LGN AL LE500: conmnsT IBEA G gy Gyjs) |y pod
WIEL G EGERST WM WHOE'E Pl L5 B0 H586 OO0 ST Jea) G diod By wea sy pad
WEG'L 05 L0656 W Li'E EWLLEL TEE'EDL REG'LOL MR00NEE Ba) ¢ g B TEN Pl
ST L (aRe AN v i WAS'E ELILEND Fai= e 1) POREE ooe00'oss mag g (I AMEEEEL &)
%esl 00'ECa'ESE WH WSS ELETE0 ZPI'E0L EESE0L DOCan' oS ELTN diog By ue) SWoH [P
BEE L on'ore'ass wH YR EHCEND 93 E0L TEES [ ol fn s B G S Ansead) on
AL [HiRiresg=rd wH MEEE SHEZED zeToL PElFECL 00°000'0sT FRA G di) By LB SnH (PR
SO5'L CO'OMWSEE W MELY EUIEEL ¥alzok EEI'BE 00 oe0'0ss TR tlied) Sy Leor] swnoH |peg
AL 057 IED 15T WH sEll ZHELEL BL500L VEL L 00'0o0'05E AL BqON AInEE S
HEFL osTesEsE WM WO5'G ZHOTE] LML 58800 CO'0M0ST AR ity Sqpy Loy BLLSH tpod
wRLL Deas 0 ki : %LOE ZLOEEC SLEDOL HEEEG £0'00eCoz den), g 18 AnEEALL S0
ajipe FIRILA I 3 Bl ¥ INWIDOLSMD WY NOINN)

_ By _. A, UL LRl R e S L Aoy | asig jusang _ pesLEIng _ Augemng [T Pt
%Ak OF BS5'6R0°E Wh SRS W H ¥ T wH (Ao N ANGNLERANI ADNEDY TH207
SHOL'EL ao'ooa'as 'z Zhs e | WM N SIBR) E = P WH LMIAWSFD WL 0D SFLLIMODFE FIFN0D
SREYE'DEE HEYD To Lol

TIEEEE JUIMCS0E WD HUEE ESLELIDD

REEMNLEL uresoe BUBREBD HUES BUELIET

. HEYD

ZLOE 'L A T HLMOHE M0

SLMEFUSIANI Q1 I3 A0 ANYIEINSG
L1OTALENE MLV ONY IO

ZLOENS



IV.iOL _

%0000 - 205°6- 8056 . %8
%00 00 - oL.'8- 91.'g “ AN
%00 00L- £Th'L- £26'L 120
%0000k | Lel'Z- LeL'L desg
%0000~ Beg'a- BEE'D bny
%00 001 o¥5'G- ors's . ine
9,00°00)- 6L PSL'y unp
%00 00 L~ . Z96'E- 296'¢ AEN

%2L EF- L8E' |- 691'C =7 61841 FELS Jdy

%68 G GLL'|- LIE'T G'SFE '8 GZIT | gLy ey

Y3 O BEL- 585’1 L'Zog'e 6578 S BER RER

%G L 9.6 Z6L [ 9'L60'6 7oLy oLy uep
souaEya soualapq (=X (4v 205'6) [eyoL [0l Aoy
afeuaciad 1004 2oy SANE|NLUNS L i3] Ul SouBEeg  SAEnwung

RETR T CE] VALOV

ZLIL{L O Se padloAu| ale 0} Jea )
ZL0zZ Jea) Jepusjed
(1994-242V Ul) L-131] S8SEYIING Ml PUB[MOY



28(]

A

LUOW
ydeg  Bn

ey ged

uer

000°}

0002

000'€

000t

000G

000's

N RO

Il np unp Ay Jchy

000'L

A3EM LIS m
(01 sAnENWUND m
E0L Apuon e

0008

- 000'6

S9SeY2UNd M PUBIMOY ZL0Z AD

00001

(4v) revolL Ajyauopy



ﬁ

IYLOL

%00°00L- et Zaby 290
%00°001- G580l 5'80L¥ ADN
%00 001 GEJE- SELE K0
%00°001- §'L9EE- G'L9EE dag
%0000 L~ 2862~ 8862 by
%00°001- S'Loz- 5¥L92 Inr
%00°00L- LFZZ- V2 unr
%,00°001- G'L981- G198l =
%602 L~ L 081" PEFL L'891E 6ELEL L'L¥E Jdy
%BL 1'e5- FANE Z5L¥E g'ga0l 2'0.€ Jepy
%LED O L5- vl 98./E 0°969 L0LE ge4
%G1°S gLl §'CLE 1 960% £63¢8 262 uer
soualsiId aausIapig |erol (4 zev'y) [eeL [El0L AlLpUOI
abesjuaoiag | 004 210y aAjENwND AL NI (=171 =TT =3 g F g
aalviniLsa IVNLOV

A e - - B |

Z1L/L/} JO SE padloAu| sje( O} Jed)

ZL0Z Jea) Jepus|ed

(1984-810y ul) | J81| ZZ-INd Soseyoind J9jepy palodul] puemoy



LETg |

AON

10

yIuoy
deg Bny e unp  Aep

JEN o=

uep

00S

000°L

00S'L

000

- 0052

000°'¢

00S°E

izqep 129l m
[E10L aAENWUND |
(B30 ARUCH @

000t

- 005y

Saseyo.nd J3ep Z2-Nd 2L0Z AD |

000G

(4v) 1230 Ajyzuoly



LL7894

LLSEpEZE

ZOLEY'L

20'LEY'L

BY'25P'S

6'2SY'S

evV'ves

I9ZDE 9L

‘FOHYHI HILVYM FOVHIAY

| soyYHO Y¥ILVM ISYHIMND TVLOL

v6'19.'G
£6'G57'T
08'8/6'L

GBCLVEL

80'08L'E
65'629'L
PSrP0'e
8L'2z0's

1|STDUYHI HIALYM TVLO0L

£0°9rE
00925 219 06Le 05" ¥SZ'C08 599t
00'#GL 0Z 980'SHY €065 00°E6L 0T #e8'L Iy ¥ELS
00¥5L 08'BErZLL 1'8Z7 oFvLL 020LE'LBL L APE
"4'Y/LS0D 1509 1333340V || '4'V/ILS0D 1809 1334-340V
2102 MddY 40 HLNOIW FHL H04

1¥0day d3LVA a3sY JdNnd SALLYEVAJINOD

SIADHYHD A3X1d TV101

TWLO1ans

LNINSSISSY 1320Nnd dHid
INIWADY 1d3d
NOLLYID3Hd30

ADHYHO SN 3LV
ALIOVWdYD T3LOINNOD
NOILVAYISTE ALIOVdYD

~~HAld
TWLO1dans

HIALIW TTVINS AINDE

FDUVHD IS WAL

ALIOVdYD O3 L03NNCO

NOILYAMISTH ALIDYdYD
OMIALAL

SIDUVHD aIX1d
HALYM INYTI03Y
Hid
QAINAL

H3LVAA 318Y10d

'STADEVHD HALVM

NOLLdI¥0S3d / 30UN0S







LN, SAR Ag paiedalg

F fF &8 § B £ ¥ E x E ® ¢ - ;
- o0e
e
L oot
cr
i cog
. w B
. 3
oa | neg =
Lok - g0zt
] 1 ezl
oot 1
_ [zcem liiEm vioze eooio | [eiozs tocm oioce saze | : ank |
EL L 9'ZES Bk 6L5E'L iR 1] J..—...-..ﬁ._..,
230
AON
1o0
435
ony
ane
NOr
A
(4 F A EEET LABE a0 v
OF0L 9EZLE 2048 oo e
L [Br=is L'GLE 0 b=EF|
L'¥EL EELE £ERE (4] MY
JELLEIN Gl-Wid "
T Zoid BO=lM<

WILsAS OFT2AITSE

WIL5AS S18VLI0d

(3ea4-au10y)
ZLOE AD 104 SaSEYIING JSIEAN




JFIRAN PASEUDING JB3) JUBMN S JIIENN PRSEYIING JB3) J01Y |B3C1 AJYIVOW JBS ), JUDLINT

PO

|B30L AJLUOIN JE3A JoLd T

4

=
oto't | =

ABLA
=]

E

£ 8

L50°T

=
o
]

Johy ey ADN dag
= g -~ o = o = ~j = E -: -_’_
5o = @ g = =Y = ﬂ A8

any In
_ FOTIE -

Fen
bk,
ﬂ o

LVE

=
[
T

[

796'8 €

(12a)-a10y}

CT0C-TT0Z Ad 104 saseyding 131\ 3|qejod

0o0e

oo

Qoo9

Qoog

0000t

000ET

1084 aday







Directors Calendar of Events
June 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

June 6 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

June 7 -- Project Ad-Hoe Committee Mecting 7:00 a.m.

June 12 - RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 20 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at §:00 a.m.

June 21 -- PWR Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 3:30 p.m.

June 21 -- PBWA Board Mecting (at WVWD) at 4:00 p.m.

June 26 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

June 6 - TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

June 7 -- Project Ad-Hoe Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.

June 12 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 20 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

June 26 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Stratcgic Planning at 5:00 p.m.
June 28 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

June 11 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
June 12 - RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

Junc 21 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 4:00 pm.

June 26 - RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

June 11 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

June 12 -- RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

June 21 - PWR Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 3:30 p.m.

June 26 - RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

June 11 -- RIICCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

June 12 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 26 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.nm.



o puape oy Bues-nT i
Jojoad|g tue “wd ppig Buealy
0€: £ Buasw plieoy paeog [BIDads g |
Jaquuenys euoibey
OE 6C 8¢ LT 9¢ S¢ 154
pUae _
03 SIMET PUB B
sioqoeng twed g0t
(amam) wmed .
puape puapne
0] Ue|jag pue ew] o] Bues-n) pue
sioppadi utd el | Bl siojRssg Twe Aer] sdauied
{amamiBunzam 00:g Bugeaw "pg
pieog ¥md Jenbay amAL
£C [ 1< 0¢g 6T 8T LT
puUallE
o] S0IY pUe yejeg
sdoyaaig ‘whd pois
“wed nopig BulEaly Buitaaly 20DH
plieog Jenbay amd puaqge
©1 SiMaT Jo3a3410
‘uoou Bupas avD
Jaguey] |eunibay
9T ST A" €T <T T Ot
puzye o Buei-n puale oj
PUE BT S10]08410 Buega-nT pue e
Wwee nhiys Buneal | 510302410 CWhe 008
204 py 10aloay doysaaops WAL
6 8 L 9 S 4 | €

CcT0cC =ung



Directors Calendar of Events
July 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

July 5 -- Project Ad-Hoc Committce Meeting 7:00 a.m.,

July 4 -- TMWD Werkshop-at-8:00-a Tentatively Canceled

July 10 -- RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m,

July 18 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

July 19 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

July 24 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m,

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

July 5 -- Project Ad-Hoe Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.

July 4 -- FMWD Weskshop-at $:00-a+- Tentatively Canceled

July 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m,

July 18 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 am.

July 24 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m,
July 26 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

July 9 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
July 10 -- RWD Regular Board Mceting al 6:00 p..

July 19 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 am.

July 24 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

July 9 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

July 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m,

July 24 -- RWD Special Board Mccting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

July 9 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 pm.

July 10 -- RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

July 24 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.



TE 0f &<

puale o
Buea-nT J072a41 wd po:g
we gy Bunaay Buneai pieog

pieog Jaquieyd jeads amd
|EuciBay
|87 LT 9z sz ¥ £C ZZ
puaie pusiie
0} SIMaT pue o3 buep-nT pue
ew | 510392410 BT 51039310
e Qo s —-Lle 0g:g
(amu)Bunaap Buneaw pieog
_ pleog wmdd | JBINBRY AMWAL
| ¥4 | D2 6T | BT LT a1 ST
pusye
0] sory pue
Uejl=g 51032310
wd QoL
Bunsaw JDDHY |
‘puaiie
wd go:a | 0] SIMaT J0333d10
Buneal| piecg “uoou Bupaaw
Jeinbay amy VD lBquieys
|eus bay
i £1 ! TT 01 6 8
puae
oy Buei-n7 pue

_ ELUIT s10333d1]
we gp:/z bunsaw | T Aeg o T B
s0H py 1alold souspuadapur

S R s e O R R M T U sen i I uow

=T @ et ey e
LT T [imde: T
Rkl

¢10T AInC






DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

MAY 2012

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additional
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
{(Submit info if you are
claiming mileage
reimbursemant]
Anthony L.
Lima
5/1/12 RWD Board Meeting '$110.00
B 5/2/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
5/8/12-5/10/12 | ACWA Spring Conference- 5330.00 Parking/Meals
- Monterey _
5/15/12 Meet with Dr. Mathis 5110.00 _
5/16/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting 5110.00 Mileage
i 5}_’1?,{12 PBWA at RWD 5110.00
5/22/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00 il
TOTAL PAYMENT $990.00 1
John
Bellah
5f1/12 RWD Board Meeting S88.00 ]
5/7/12-5/11/12 | ACWA Spring Conference- S440.00 Car Rental/Gas
Monterey Iy
5/14/12 RHCC Board Meeting 588.00
B 5/15/12 Meet with Dr. Mathis $88.00
5/16/12 RHCC Board Meeting X ]
5/17/12 ‘PBWA at RWD $88.00
5/22/12 RWD Special Board Meeting S88.00
TOTAL PAYMENT ' $880.00
Robert W.
Lewis
5/1/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
5/7/12-5/11/12 | ACWA Spring Conference- $550.00 Mileage/Meals/Train
Monterey & shuttle
B 5/12/12 PWBA $110.00
5/15/12 Meet with Dr. Mathis 5110.00 ]




5f22/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $990.00 .
Szu-Pei Lu
5/1/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
5/2/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
5f9/12 Meeting with Deputy Denver- | $110.00
RE: CAC
) 5/16/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
5/21/12 Meet with Dr. Mathis $110.00
5/22/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
5/24/12 Regional Chamber Board 5110.00
Meeting
TOTAL PAYMENT $770.00
Teresa
Rios
5/1/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
5/7/12 RHCC Board Meeting 5110.00
5/15/12 Meet with Dr. Mathis $110.00
5{22{12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
| “TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
APP % //f;?(MENT:
Aal sl
Keh Deck






INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK






€L02-210¢ JVaA TVIOSId

asealau] Id0 %00°E sspnjauj,

139dndg

LORLSIA Jd31LVM ANV TMOd



CLOES/9 (Pasihay

SANNZ IANISIH NI
{NOLLONAaIH) ASVIYONI a3 1o3roHd

S$133rodd NOILINYLSNOD

SLINIWIAOULdNI ¥ LIdYD

S3ASNIHXT J3IA0 INOSNI 40 S530X3
SIASNIJX3I TVLO0L

S3SNIdX3T TINNOSHId TV.IOL

SISNIALNT IAILYHLSININGY TYLOL

SASNIdXT DONILYHIdO TVLOL

00°000°591°21% INNIAIY TVLOL

%L 08L- 00°000'Z28°L | 00°000°€LE (00°629'09%'})  (00°90L°€16) (00°000°600°L)
%00°00k-  (D0'000°G66) 00°000°S66
%00°00L-  {(00°000°012°}) 00°000°0LZ L
%Z0'ZE (o0-o00'g8E) 00°000°€1L8 {oo'6L9'09t'L)  (00°90L°C16) 00°000°961°)
%058 00°000°320°L 00'000°Z00°ZE  00°9.6'v82'9L  00°699'68.L'C1 00°000°696'GL
%18t 00'000°€LL ﬂﬁﬂﬂmﬁhm 00°0Z2°9ZV'S 00°969°P59'Z nnanumﬁm_ﬂm..
%0¢ 81 00°000'0PL 00°000°S06 00°L00'2P8 00°£18°50. 00°000°S3L
%¥e'9 00°000°52L 00°000'G28°ZL  00'SSZ0L9'ZL  00'951'62H'6 00'000°01L9°LL
%Z8E 00°000'559 00°000'028°£L8  00°Z6Z°PTY'SL  00°€96°G28°LL
Jabpnyg
6 f: e
“_M : HJ w bbb, £L02-2102 ZLI08/S zuLere 21021107
E.F:.. waJay 3aB6png asuejeg [enoy jebpng
aBueys a3sododd pajoalold dea) jusung a3aLdoav
abBueysg o,
unowny ¢
£102-¢102
Jea ) }ebpng |eosiq 104
AdYIWINNS L3©2dnd

LOMELSIa Y3 LVM ANVTAMOY



| wezoze: {ooo°sgs) ooo'sLe (625°09%° L) (a02'cLE] 000'9EL1 SNOOMI LIN
Y053 000°380°L 0o0'L00'LE a/5'pea'al B599°68.L°CL 000's96'5E |SESNIHXI TVLOL
_ W%LEY | ODO'ELL | DO0L9L'E _ DEL'BEV E _ 962'¥59'Z 000'F65'E SISNISXT TINNOSHSD TVLOL
B0 O0aoeal L aonzgl L LIB'0E0'L 488158 [alslig=la AEopang
wAOL - ane B0 LBL aoaE Welbn) acuetsisey aato)dws
00T L ann'og Lo 055 L&D 26t LIG'E5F 0oo'a0s WNSAS USURINEY SHUIdED
L0070 | ILZE Gl G0 1 026’08 no0'0zL SWAURE U ED Saanay
WL coo' L 0a0'a kL LF0'B ZELY 0G'E BOLRINSU| AINGesd
w000 - Lao'e BLL'E PIOT o' STUEIOSU] B4
%050 - 0a0°g BEG'L EFE'S noo'e FaUEINEU| UDISA,
HEE T oa's Q000 A0R'0E LELLE Do0'Ge ASUBINE] U=
ShEE'SL ooa°ne 0005y EEZ'SEY £5 1'GkE QE0"06E SOURINE e
TS| A g Aleaap
e e yanm SigauEg sy pue satodws e jo jse0 FEENEEEERTEREEE]
000 - LO0'S0E PELELL SLT LLL 00'S0E ARG
H00°0 = 0000z 0Ess GEL a00'ne EOLEINE | JUSUAD]ELIEUN
0070 = an'net EengEl ZER'Es DO0'0E L SENE [[TAE
E AN = 0a0'ss bt ol 1 EEE'9Z Q00'5% uonesusdwD SIERI0AN
"SEXE] JUSLWAD|ELE PUE SOUEINSL] J0) 1503 121510 SAXYL LNIINACTHNT ONY [
A Do0°LS 000 Cee's GF0ESLE ZESLED L 000 E2E'E JEpang
trE-  000°L) O Ok 9EE'LE 20568 0oo L BlIENG
Sl ana'e 000'GL 2aL'6% Pl ol g O0O'EL Agpumis
DADST WHNY surad g8 - dwg jdwexg,  W%RE-  (0D0SE 000'SLE LS E06 R284°L448 aoo'oss BlENSILILIDY
143 ogts - ows pra, 9000 " 0ooaLL £9C'802 ZLUBL oon'aL L SIUNOITy IS
11D 200°E = g ey, el aon'sL LOD'G2L LER'5A% £5Z9ZF 000'05s SEAEE 7 SUIRLY
B00°E onn'sh CO0'GLE GG L EE AOS'GAE CO0'00s usliead | Jelenn
“hed £9-puels puE aars)|
A 'uonEDEn AEp0Y ‘Bwilans Bupnou sasko)dius
PIns (e top Aobapen gof jad sabew pus SoUEES J0 3500 SEOUIA % SalaT 1vS
SISNISXS TINNOSHIL
SIN=LI 3SNIdX3
sbueyD 9 (o) SouELEs, 03s0d0Hd FA Sl ZHLERE aIAOUdY
ELOT-ZLOE 2ouERg paoaltud JESA JUREUng TLOZ-LLOE

FYIFS {abpng B350
LOMHLSIO 92 LYAR ONYTAOY






€102-2102 ¥VY3IA TVOSId

asealou] |dD %00°E SSPnjou),

139dn4d

10141S1d ¥31VM ANVTIMOd



% 66'FE (00'000°c5S)
%89°9¢ 00°000°59¢
%66°0¢- {(00'000°'528)
%GE 08" {00 000°c9E)
%%LE'D 00°000°2LO' L
%9Z' ¥ 00°000°€S L
%0881 00°000°0¥1
Y%be'9 00°000°SZL
%28'E 00'000°559
1ebpng 125png
ZhoLl.
Zhrkh, woJ
viod} abueyn
9BuBYD % WNowYy &

Jeap }ebpng |eosiq 104
AAVININNS 139ang
1ORRLSIA ¥3LVA ANVYIMOY

{00°629°505'2)  (00°902'828'L)
- 00'000°022 00°000°222
00°000'SEL 00°000°829
{ooe29°0et'L)  {00°90.'CL6)
00'9.6'P28°9L  00°699'68L°ZL
 0002L9ZFE 00'969'FS9'E
| 00°LOO'SPE 00°21L8'S0L
00°S5Z°0L9°ZL  00°9S5L°6ZF'6
| DO'62'7Z'SE  DO'E96'SIE'HL
ZLoge ZLLErE
sauejeg [Enjoy
pajoaloig IBSA JuUsMNY
cLoc-¢ioe

ZL0ESM pesihay

SANM- IAHISIH NI
(NOILONAaIH) ISVIHONI A31L03roHd

S103rodd NOLLINYLSNOD
SINIWIAOHLINI TYLIdYD

S3ISNIIX3 ¥3A0 FNOINI 40 S53TIX3

> SISNIX3 VL0l

SASNA4X3 TINNOSHId TVLOL
S3ASN3dX3 IALVHLSININGY TVLOL

SIASNIdX3 DONILVHEIHO TTVIOL



“sabueys Gusdure)
Jojpue |pg esnbulBp B 0 JusABd-uoy of 8NP JUN0IE
HO-PEWI0| B UD WIN] pUE SlEs0al o) sableys s)owmsin

JUNCASE BAIIEU| JO FOS0|D 8 S1EU0Ia 0]
PUE JUNCO0E IS0 MEU B 2jean of Aty 5880

*SINODIE SAES U1 PUE - UOTONESLOD
‘IEnuapisal o) sageusd pue siafuey Joop sjusuied a9ET

sucfel@ada S008I0 SU) 0 S1500 paxy JBYI0 PUR pRALEAD
(et By Jop apnoxd o) Sansanal SpRk Lolgm JUnowE
PEKl B 51| se2s et sapmadsas e un pesey
JBLEICEND LRes Of Ao Ja Auol-1g Jaups pa)
safleun eouEs 18)EM Sapn(oul Asodslen anusnsd sy

‘Al of AJETILET WOl 55 LE

PUE JaqWanan of Anp ey J0H Jad gy LE jo Sle) aseq
B SHIELNES papioa Bl aunr ol Aenuep wod) 4 oH
Jad 7o'z pue Jequizasd o) Aine way 30 Jad pEEs e
glel eseq B sajewlse a|gelod 2| 'Ss|Es iejem papiosd
" 00F PUE JS1Em 2aeiod 4y 000 L L U0 PESEq 5| pUe
'BIALI0IST J0 SHSSER JEIEM PRSIS) PUB LORONGS0an
'EUISNPUY 'SEEUISNG euapisad Buy) o) ebieys
AIpoLas sem sy} sepniour f308e0ED anuans Sy

Y000

S000E-

F000

%00

$E69

z Ca00g BOE0E

{poooL) ooy SLE'lE

1 000'06L LEE'LLE

A L0005 ¥ BEB'EX'Y

ooo'os.s 00005 2L SLO%LE'O)

SLE'sl

O0s'BE

Z1E'LFL

BEO'CEL'E

BR0E0E"L

Q00'0E

000'05

ooo'nst

000'005' ¥

L0 00 LY

5554 NOIITENRGSEE

53394 NOILOINNDD

5334 ALTYNIA

S3DEVHD IA19N 551V

STTVS H3LVM

SW3LI INNIAZH

abugyn oy

{=f+} BoUBLEA, QIS0d0u ZLiosa

EHOE-ZH0E aguejeq paloefidg

€102-Z2102 139and Tvosid

WL

JEBA TUALNG

LOMRELSIA ¥3 ' YA ANVIMOY

QIO
EL0E- L0




(%28 [ 000'SSS | ooo'oze'sl | ZeT'¥EZR'SL | £96'S.8'1L 000°691°ZL  |anNNIATM TWLOL

awdinka sndins pUR SjE55E o
ajes uo sulel 'sea) oAU PN SSENEU S L sIseg

[ENUMLOI-L0U B UG PARE08) 51121 swoay) Buumoaruoy %0008 0ea'oL 00n'oa BESLL LGE'ES 000'0s SHCSNT SNO=NY 1150510
JUBLIpALY 21} pRLEaOSs 18 S|gEjBAE JBIEM JT BLUN[aA

21} sUnseEll o) pusosisd ﬁ_.hm__”.u Ag pauvopad 959 %000 T lile iR STLY 0gLe ona's SISSL 0TS 341
oy ‘aur
JRGEAN IR PUR MG -IUERA-BUBLLO L SU LU0 53984
JRISER) | WESAS pALLIBREY ANSnpU| Jo S0 Uo auop

SO 5SS ([E0 LI STORII00 WO PRSI SNUDRE. 25/ 14 poo's ann'ezi SEE'EEL LELELE aop'ozlL FNOONI LOVHINDD
TRO0 L O
BB JSa1eiUl PRBLLINSE UR |B SEARSE) JUaUnD s2njijsuco

S| SPUNY ST PajSaNL) U0 SBUILLIES JSaIEju] SO0 08- 000G L) OO0SE 08e'ses PRTZEZ Q00" 00E SWODNT LS3HEIN
washs Jajem Bunseas
aly oju 2 01 pue usadajasap mal 1oy siadojasap

ua pasaduy sbegn aee sad orgseLg ey siuesanday %000 - oanat Qo' Do pao'ol S5EYHD A ldd5 3973907

*AIUNes Sy A pEINGUISIP pue , .

pegaa||an anuase sexe} Aetad jo efieusciad SoUSI0 $L00°62 000'0s 000'0se Pk Tt 0BS'F5E 000'00e SEVI AdHFd0ad
‘SUOIE|[EIEU] AALSS

AL e L0 UBLETSILIUPE altud Jo) Snusa SO0 SR00'0 = 00 nE LPPLE L LT Qoroe QILD3INNOD EERLET

SHAL INNIATH

S e—

BBy 95 (/) BOURLEN 350404 ZLMEM ZMLEE O2A0NY
£LOZ-ZL0Z acuees psaledd Jea), JumnIng ELOZ-ELOZ

10 z 190png 1€3s1;
ADRMESIC L YAL ONYTAMO:



ek ey Buunp passugund aujosed

I8 'SE |30 5B 'SepiUan 105K 10 SILBURIUEL |BISUSS)  SLEZPL 00D°0L 000'aE BIG'LL QL'es aon'al SHad SIHAA
e pessusb aug
BUIipraL) Saine) 1S J0 UDhEsEdo pue SiuEUEuEL
B} Ul pRUNOY BJE LAY SIS00 SHOUEA Sjuasalday  %00DE  Q0D'S poon'oE Iog'az EEFLL 0on'sz NOLLYagd ANV SONYNI LN
(100} Ansnpul jo Ao
SANES,
Arjana]
SANARS
Sl0AIRETH
rEEp, papioey
sdwng
SIEEN
SUIEW
SjuEIpAH
wEpEhs
sjEn, PERREy ANSHpU) 40 8D J0 souBLSILIELL AP
o papueda usag sey fobayes syl slopedada jued
(esauah pue wajshs Jagesm (210} SU 40 LOUnNgUISIE pUE
UOISSILISUES ST LW PREIDOSSE SjS00 STIOEA S3PRPL| %000 " DO0'0SE 01605 O0'EEE 000'05E
*8,00 GO0E SIS o uawied sawies j0ap Apess w000 - 000005 | DGES'0LF | CEHCEE Q00'00s ELERF EERIGE E R EED]
(o) eBueyn uopenEEEy fioeden
e (lews aEpsnbs
Mizeden pIPRauuos
[ Jaje poduy
*safiiEys JSjEw0 [BWUE UsEsnba pue
'ssn Jaem odw fpaeden papeuuce Ypsedes apnpu)
Lmm CLAAAA L PUB A pasodu) safisys paid %000 : Qon'0Sg ELLS5E Lagogl O00'0SE S55dvHD U3xid
[fjun saseuund jejem | 18] UD peseq LogenaEes)
'3y J2d DOFDGES /0 S1Ed € SHIBWSE SRR BUL
BUNP 0] AEAUER We Iy Jed o0 Ered PUE 18JWeoed
e} g wod 3 Jed DIYEELY JO B1E) B SEjeE
3 “JEad [E3sy BU 0] Ja0em PRRROE] Y 008 PUE Bjgeiod
"7 OO0 L L O JUNOLIE S U O WL UoREDO)IE
N0 ua paseq S aunbl Sl aMELAL PUE QRN
weoy saseypund aEsaonm jo SUIUGW SagE sEieLlsT %0E9 L00'00s 000 00E'S QZL'508'E BEZ'GEE'L C‘00L"S §35vHodnd 93.1vh
SISNIIXT ONLLVETaC
SN LI ISNILX:E
abusyD % [+ BOUBLIEA, O3sod0ud ZLEa ZLILEE Qan0HddY
SLOZ-ZLOT soueEg pajalndg Jea), ELOD ZL0Z-kL0Z

£ h0c 1obpng (295
1371 ALVM ANYTIAD



[ %¥zo | 000'SZL | ooo'seszk | ssz'0l9'EE | 9SL'EZ¥FE 000°0L9° kL SISNISNT DNLLVHEILO TWI0L
e ‘soueuuiew Jadad "Buluesa
oAy 'sasdas euchivel wHsis ALnsas EouRLsaiueLL
adesspue) ‘Bul)ig Jawniss 10 SIOBNU0D sIAEs 5000k DO0'SE Q00'GLE BOE' 19T SOF'06 L 000'05E SIOVHLINDD JoIAg3S
‘SUAREDIIION JALUOISND JaL0
fue puE [podey BouspuLas JSWNSUsD) B00 (ENUUe
Al Fe(dlon 6] 1500 B} SBRO|SU] S TUDREAESLOD
JEEM LM pREIaassE 00 sie el sueibinad yoeaang  %EL'RHL 000'5Y Q000E L FELLLL GoLeR a00'Gs SNOLLY arnand
‘sAsUBHE UOIEAIISICD
JEHEM SO (B pug ‘uoieanps Buidenspug tsaqecE)
Jayses 'sja)c) ysnii-mo) Dujpnpou) weibod uageassuod %000 - aoo'al LER'E 0058 oao'aL NOILVAHESN0D H30vA
“REnk sen 5180180 JojoL
a) pajaduwan faugnas 1500 Gunssy souendwoD e, S00°0 - ann'og £Z0'9E QZ5'02 0an'as SIEILHEIVA
‘glag) |[ews pue sapddns Gupeledo paAg-UoYS w000 - 000'sE SHI0E EB'LL OOO'SE EAMddiis ¥ 51001
‘ope o saousby ssEas aHgnd 'seouaty
JE N URSEE S1Uan JAISELLREN, UISES Sl
UCISSILLOD SUIT JSLE N, JUIOP DU -INUE AL BUDILI
Buipnpow 'sjusweaie Ag paans) €100 JUSWSEDSSY %000 = 000 0o LEO'SS ¥LEEE annog S53ISSY DML aC
"gpalond EOIIIUSUCD-UoU
Jz|ews uo pauuoyed seopues Buuasubus [BUDISSII0I  SR00°0 # nao'ask PHEDL ¥ET0L ook DNIHIINIDN:
“suanEs dwnd snolen AUy uELew pue spiade
o} pedman {seb mmieu g Qoo spges Mg wO0'E ooanE 000'0LE LLDESE B0B'30E 0O0'osE
‘)@ pIeag oUe fabios
|@ry “Jossaduog Yoo SnEn PRIEUCINE 'S0US0ED 311
Buppnpu) jeswdinka aBie) £100s10 U0 $1900 EOUBLBILIER w00 - oon'sL gFF's 0ely ooo's
SWALI SSNIHX:
afiveys 9 [+f«) SOUBIER, OIs0d0Hd ZH0ES ZLILESE O3AGEddY
ELOZ-TLOE saueEg pEpaEltl J2a ) dauns ZH0Z-LLOZ

£ 12 Wbpng [E95]
1918 410 ONYTIAOD)



ARSI B
£0 SERS|OIUN POWSER SILNOT0E UM PRIBID0SSE 1500 %000 = 00a0°cE SFEEL GG L 00 0E
SHULR
5334
LIoEIY D)
spuisad unesado snopes
PUE ‘'SUDNEDGES safadws ‘SHa SUL AQ paAE) 21500
sapnpou| suctemniag Jajesm g fduas of paunsul 1s0 %9598 O0a'sE Qan'aL SEEFLY LPS'SOL Qo0'st SONYTTdNOD

sadineg paddng 17
Mauopes 7 Bujun ‘=0t

gEddng Saln
EUBRURUEL Wawdinbs sogo roddng ssndico
Ssiagels ‘seoruss Bupuud 'sxddns solge Jo) sasuedxg WODDF  000'OF ooo'orl FLEREL GES'LOL 0000 S3EN ERIEED]
“sdoysiam aeads qol pue uogeINpa
AUNURUED BEYS I0) SASINGD SSROSUL S| SISEeD
Butufen pue SIEUjLUSs JE SOUERUETIE WM PRIEDOSSE 1S00 5:00°0 - Lo o ATE By ELL'BE C0'0a DNINVEL ONY SEvHINES
R CYASD WY
“PAAoY BUIpnTw SEoUSIRU0D [ENULE JE SoUBpUSRE
S0 PUE JEIS IZUISIC) U PRIRDOSSE SIS00 %000 & oon'og GEG'EE GEB'ET 0o0'a9 EER T EREE a5
-suonezeeiD [Ruossad U sdysBQWUsL NS 00D - ooo'sE TERBE SEFEE O00'sY S50 dIHSSIa =R
‘saniaas auoudaEy |19 pue BLip)ng UoREGSIUNURE
B Ag pasn sanmn o uopod aul Jo) Slunoody 950070 1 000'sa 928 5 LEE LY pa0'ed
"EJRISER JOUIE|] 40 DNjen 2
L0 pREET BOUBIISUL 2oLEn PUE Apadoud Aunge) sapnsy) ELSL 0051 aoe'akL LER'EOL LER'EDL ann'se

SISNIIXT INLLVHLSININOY

SIWILI ISNIdXE

shueymen (o) souBUen, a25040dd Zhiosa Teis aan0uddy
£L0Z-Z10Z anue|eg pamefnld JB@g, uadng ZLOZ-LLOE

EiC Z yabpng |E35);
1OMISIL L LWAL ONGTIANDE



[ %0221 | 000'0%L [ 000506 | LO0OEPE | 418'S0L |  000'S9L |  SISNILXT IAUVHLSININGY TVLGL
saauache BUlLnos-Uon
SsUacE ARl
suefduasgns § s100g
“s1seq juanbagu
U Lo pauniu) sasusdas snosugaosiu sjuasauday)  9el98E Q00OL 000'st GOE'ER Gig'eg 000'se

588} WaaBELEL JUSLLSEnE PUE
‘sabieymuns Jgaplipass 'saa) YuBq Ui PAIEDCSSE 1900 WEKSE 00058 Qon'og 058 Lig'ey Q00'ss EEEERLE ERCI L E L L]

"SR UNERY 5 0008d\0) |8 Spniy) o) pepuedse

ey foBHes i suanoun) Jagn pue sBuEEL

SaR LoD 20y pE ‘sdoysam sEugaan peoq eneds
pue Jenbial e asuepuale Jof uolesusdund amIaNn  ROD0 = 000'00k gZ5'ae LrE IR 0Oo'0aL

"Hetey & 2| aguas) S sy
1o By pUE SRICOSI [BRUBLY SJFUISK] BU1J0 HANE ENULY  %00'6Z 000'S 00a'SE aoe'el 00a'8l 0000z BNILIGNY

S PUE JSELIBE R,
UssER Sjuang ‘fousby JAEAM USET ajUand “OAT
A SSPNEU] S ‘s9se [enads pue uoneusssudad

AW 3o} TSI BU Jop peunopad saowas (eBa]  %L0E 000'02 0O00'SE gieten GE0'gS 000'ES S ETT Y [ b
SW3LI ISNIHX3

sBuByD o; () BOUEpEA, GES0d0ud EHOE ZHlgE QaA0HLY

ELOEZLO0Z mueeg pealalg  Jeas uaung ZL0T-LL0T

£l z yebpng o5t
LOMRLSIC a1V AN MO



%SE0E- | (D0O'ESE) 000°EER {629'09¢"L) (902'cL6) 000°86L°F  |3IWODINI L3N
ShiLG 000°'8L0'L 0o0'ie6'al oj5'pRa"9L 6I9'68L'ZL 000°696'5) S3SN3dEE TVLOL
%8 _ 000°E51 | COo0'irl'E DEL'9ZY'E - 969592 _ 000'¥ES '€ _ SISNIIXI TINNOSHITD TVLOL
Y880k O0'ann'aL L A00'ESL' L Ligoan' Igg'lze 000ean' L epoygng
Y000 = oo’ T i1 Al WD auElsIssy aafodwy
Yl L Q0n'os 000 0SS LEO'ZEY L1525k aopoone WwREAS JURSRINEY SHadED
Yl 0 = oolroglL SRL'G0L DEE 08 ano'0EL SlEUEE EEH saelRy
bl kL Coo' L 0oa'nl KRG L0 oG soueinsy| ANesg
%ab00 - 00a's GLLE #L02 app'e BDUBRINSU] S
000 * Qe BZE'L EFEG ann'e EIUEINSU] UOISLA,
LA 0o aon'or GEE'aE LEL' LS 000'sE SUURINEL| [BU=]]
SEESL oa'ne 000" 05t 6T GE E51GRE 000'GsE aolminsu| gesH
“FLEIg AU Ag AEsip
pied 218 LpM slyaus] sansy pue sasojdwa g jo 1500 JEE| & F3A0HNE
YD - QO S0E FELELL BLE LLL 000's0E JEpigng
%000 - 0000 0=5's G5L Qon'oz anueInsUY| uaAo|duwEn
%000 - 000'ast TFOEEL Fudat: ok Loo'oeL saE | [|fE
00 = oon'ss EEPBE Teo'ag o'ss uefesuadan SIS0
“SAKE] USWAD|dWE pUE DUEIRSU| O] J02 JUISH] SAC 1= ONY SoONYHISNI
WBSL [alalegrd Co0'as's GP0'EOL'E 9ES 1YL ODOEEE 2 RN
R [ V) 0ol O 9EE IE 2058 Q0L AN
Sall¥ ooo'e Q0'GL £4L'62 LB 0O0'2L Agpums
SARRT LR SINGH 0F - e iwaiE, Welte (000G 00'G06 LEY 206 BALLLD Al SRSy
JeiD 900 - durg pred, %000 - Coo' oL £OE'I0L TLLGL a0k L EUNOTTY JeUCISNT)
14D WepE - g wimpy, L0001 00002 00" 0EL LET'ROG T o Qn00sg SEMARS FSLIE
007 aon'or 000 0LE EBSL'EEY BORE0E Q00 ang JUBUIEERL | JSERS,
Aed Ag-puys pue aned|
5 "Luogeses Repuyoy suipena Buipnioul saskodws
s e Joy MoBapen qof sad sabem pue sauees jo 1505 CEELL) e
S5SNI NNOSHTd
SHIL ISNISXE
slueyn gy (44 BoURLES, a350d0ud THOED LS Q3ACHddY
ELOT-ZLOE aaueey pepalald Je@) UBlnT ZLOZ-1 0T

T T yobpng [Eosid
LOIHLSA oYL ONYTAON



(0o"000'zas'L)

00°000°G61°2

00'000°08E" |

00°'000°0S}
00°000'0SZ
00°000°05
00'000°005
00°000°DSE
00°000°0L
00°'000°0S

00’000 5¢8

00000 08

00°000° 00
00°'000' 004
00°000'052

00'000'sE

00'000°cEe

S3AY3STIY LOIYWLSIA NI 3Sv3y23a a31vinILST
SLO3Ar0yd NOILONYLSNOD ANV SLNINIACHLINI TV.LIdYD 03S0d0Hd TVLOL

SL03rodd NOILONYLSNOD TVLIdYD 03S0d404d T¥LOL
uoneledes spein) seebon
{3say Buipnou)) [apowsy AelgrAqaoT/eoines Jewoisng
Waliese|dey anep,
LL PUB ‘gL ‘g Jlomasey jeosey pue nedey
amMs 2 AMOHHT usamiaq uogosuucy auladid
ame g OMIHHT usameq saijl|ioed aouehsaucs JSIEA 1ONNSUDS ©f suclieaiioads g sugd
dMs % OMAa0D usemag sagl|ioed aouefaauod Jsien 1oNNSU0D O SUChedloads ¢ sueld
:S103rodd NOILONELSNOD A3s0d0dd

SLNIWIAOHLINI TVLIAYD 0350d0dd TVLOL
Juswaseday Jepew stie pue uoisuedxg Eja Hy
(Weisig Ay "Wy pieog o} sapeifidn pue siedsl sepnjou)) ueld Jse || 1o uonejusws|dw)
13|11 L Juswiesl | S|qeuod g walshs Bumap que | Jazfeuy |0Uosy uaieILLIpN
{dwng Je1s00g s|geLod
% yorul dwing [2ayp 0} Jo Juswaoeday sapnoul) aseyaind uawdinby pue jJuswsoeday spiaa
juswidinbg =o1lg pue sunpuing
'SFENLIONIdX3 LNIWIACHdINI T¥ LIdYD a350d0dd

1390nNd DNILLYE3d0 €102-2L0Z WOH4 FINODNI L3N a3 LVINILST

€10Z-210Z Jea) 1ebpng |easi4 Jo4
swia}| 3@bpng |ejdes jo |ie}aq pue uoljeue|dx3

12141510 J3LVM ANVTIMOH

— ——— !






RESOLUTION NO., 6-2012

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT DECLARING THE
OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES
FROM THE PROCEEDS OF TAX EXEMPT SECURITIES
AND DIRECTING STAFT TO PROCEED WITH PLANNING
FOR TIIE ISSUANCE OF WATER REVENUE
OBLIGATIONS

WHEREAS, the Rowland Water District ((he *1ssucr’™) desires to [inance the construction
and acquisition of the facilities described in detail below (collectively the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Tssuer will be expending funds for the construction and acquisition of
the Project; and

WIIEREAS, the Issucr rcasonably expecis to reimburse such expenditures by authorizing
the sale and delivery of one or more series of obligations (the “Obligations™), as described below;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to direct stall to pursue the sleps neccssary to
issue the Obligations.

NOW, THERETORE, the Tssuer hercby resolves as [ollows:

i. This Resolution is a declaration of official intent to reimburse
expendilures pursuant to Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2.

2, The Issuer desives to finance the construction and acquisition of the
Project, consisting of improvements fo the Issuer’s water system, including acquisition and
installation of new pipelincs, booster stations, system buy-in fees, and additions to the District’s
water supply.

3. ‘'he Issuer reasonably cxpects to reimburse the expenditures through the
sale and dclivery of one or more scries of Obligations, the interest component on which is
excludable from gross income under Section 103 of the Internal Revenuc Code. The estimated
maximum principal amount of Obligations to be issued [or the Project is $18,000,000.

Resolution 6-2012.doe



4. The reimbursement allocation to be made with respect to the expenditurcs
will oceur not later than eighteen (18) months after the later of (i) the dale on which the
expenditure is paid, or (ii) the datc on which the Project is placed in service, but in no event more
than 3 years after the expenditure is paid,

3. This Resolution expresses the Issuer’s expcctations as of this dale with
respect to the financing of the construction and acquisition of the Project. Futurc cvents or
extraordinary circumstances beyond the control of the Tssuer may result in the Project being
financed in a manner other than as described in this Resolution, and nothing contained herein
constitutes an irrevocable commitment by the Issuer to issue the Obligations.

6. The General Manager, the Secretary and all other employces of District are
hereby authorized and directed to take such actions as are necessary or appropriate to provide for
the issuance of the Obligations, and, at such time as determine appropriale by the General
Manager, to present to this Board all resolutions necessary in connection therewith, Nothing in
this Resolution shall in any way commil the Board to issuc any Obligations, The Board herchy
authorives and divecls the General Managger to execute and deliver agreements with finance team
consultants, provided that any and all compensation to such firm under the agreement is payable
solely from the proceeds of the Obligations. Any and all such actions previously taken by staff
members in connection with the proposed financing of the Project ate hercby ratified and
confirmed.

7. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoplion.

ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Dircctors of the Rowland Waier District held
June 12, 2012, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:
MNoes:
Absent:
Abstain:
ANTHONY J. LIMA
Board President
Allest:
Ken Deck, Board Secrefary i
2

Hesolution 6-2012.doc









CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISIOMN in PERCEPTION"
Rowland Water Dlstrict "

Communications Strategies Update (January-May)
May 22, 2012

CCR in process; design, tables and articles being finalized this week; final review next week
o Due to printer by June 1 for customer distribution before July 1
o Content to include: Production & Delivery Agreement; Survey Results and Efficiency Improvements; Recycled
Water; Water Source Information; Value Comparisons; Community Involvement including - Youth Sclence Center,
Touch a Truck, Conservation Video Winners, Community Festivals,
Press Releases
o Water Production and Delivery Agreement — May 18
= Agualornia; Local Media Interest Including Tribune; ACWA plans to run article June 1 or 15
o Youth Science Center Sponsorship — May 3
= Highlander brief; Aguafornia
Website and Other Outreach
o Updated website with new press releases when distributed to the media.
o Completed FAQs; with District for final review. Expect to finalize and add to website in June.
o Developad bill insert that customers should start receiving in last week of May/first week in June.
+ Community Events
o Safe Communities Festival (March 24)
* Developed "Gallon Game.” Employees sald the game was successful as a tool Lo engage customers.
o Touch a Truck (April 28)
»  Warked with organizers on media outreach.
=  Facilitated photos for CCR.
o Hacienda Heights Kiwanis Club Ribfest 2012, Scholarship Dinner {May 3)
*  Developed sponsorship program ad.
= Assisted with some facilitation prior to the event,
o Wedgeworth Elementary Spring Festival (May 19)
= Helped with initial inguiries and recommendations to the District about set-up and materlals.
»  Customer Sarvice
o Conducted training with Customer Service Staff (February 16).
o Developed a custom, hands-on reference manual for items, such as frequently asked guestions and where does
RWD water come from. This will be updated as needed.
o Updating on-hold messages monthly.
o Investigating new phone system, including feature that records customer service calls.
s Administrative
o Developed a plan for deliverables through August. We are on-track.
o Holding regular conference calls with Ken and Rose.
o Attending board meetings.
& LUpcoming
Develop Prop 218 Notice, PowerPaint Presentation and other outreach.
Maximize sponsorship at Area Chamber's Green Conference (August).
Develop Board Talking Points / Including anes specific to Prop 218 process,
Conduct Board Workshops and Focus Groups on Strategic Messages.
Devalop Strategic Communications Plan in conjunction with District progress in Strategic Planning.

eI T o BEt o R

5-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
wdian Wells, CA D2210
7e0-776-1766 | F 760-776-17G0
iffo@cystrat . com



strategic Communications. ———
=== PublicRe |dl‘t0ﬂ“

PRECISION mw FERCERTION"

Rowland Water District
Communications Strategies Update
June 12, 2012

o (CCR- Complete
o With printer, then mail house; for customer distribution before July 1

= Press Releases
o Water Production and Delivery Agreement — May 18
»  Aquafornia; Local Media Interest including Tribune (continue to follow-up); ACWA plans to run
article June 15
o Youth Science Center Sponsorship — May 3
s Media Coverage: Highlander continues to say they will publish

e \Website and Other Outreach
o Completed FAQs; edits sent back from District; (to be added to website first part of June).
o Customers starting receiving bill insert (value and new source messages).

e Community Events
o Wedgeworth Elementary Spring Festival (May 19)
= |ncorporated photos from the event into the CCR
o Directory Ad for the Regional Chamber of Commerce, San Gabriel Valley

¢ Customer Service
o Updating on-hold messages monthly — June's message is updated.
o Investigating new phone system, including feature that records customer service calls.

s Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan. We are on-track.
o Holding regular conference calls with Ken and Rose.
o Attending board meetings.

* Upcoming
o Press Release — Considering three press releases in the next three months.
Develop Prop 218 Notice, PowerPoint Presentation and other outreach.
Maximize sponsorship at Area Chamber's Green Conference (August).
Develop Board Talking Points / Including ones specific to Prop 218 process .
Conduct Board Workshops and Focus Groups on Strategic Messages.
Develop Strategic Communications Plan in conjunction with District progress in Strategic Planning.

o 0 0o a0

5-025 Manitou Drive, Sulte 13
rdian Wells, CA 922140

760 776-1766 | F 760-776-17GD
ifo@CVSiral.com



Rowland Water Distric
3021 South Fullerton Road

The Value m* W&E@ﬁ"

Rowland Heights, CA 91741
; 2 TE e R S LA L (562) 697-1728
Cn average, a ga1lon-ufﬂowland tap water costs”
lzss than one cent. When comparaed with the costs P e o i

of other products we use every day, Rowland tap
water Is clearly one of the bast deals sround.

A Gallon of ROWLAND TAP WATER 4 S
$0.003 (less than one cent) S
s 5385
ﬁ : AEALLON OF h A
. m
s
www.RowlandWater.com

Rnwland Water District must import 100% of the wafer ytfq
from outside the area. We are doing so. responsibly, \

SAVING: We will continue to ensure the relfability of our wﬁt&gaupb' 3
to reduce the impacts of imported water costs. i

PREPARING: By receiving water at different entry points, we are
preparing for unplanned water delivery interruptions including.
natural disasters and emergencies.

CONSERVING: Our progressive recycled water program allows us to
conserve high quality drinking water while providing alternative
sources for irrigation.

After months of planning, Rowland Water District has _
secyred lower-priced woter from an additidnal sotirce. g Rowland Water delivers to Its customers an average.of 18 million

];; "&:ﬂﬁ;jﬁ.’:ﬂ’tj,ﬂﬂ'miﬁ "'mm E. mﬁﬂiﬁ;ﬁ' | gallons of water per day In the summer and 10 million in the winter.







Please Register For The Urban Water Institute's 19th Annual Water Conference Page | of 2

URBAN WATER

INSTITUTE, INC.
ANon-Frafe Quagnizaran

SAVE THE DATE

For

The Urban Water Institute
19th ANNUAL WATER CONFERENCE

To discuss key critical issues regarding the Colorado River, the
Bay
Delta, Delta Plan and Bay Delta Conservation Plan

August 22-24, 2012

at the
Hilton Mission Bay Resort
1775 East Mission Bay Drive
San Diego, California
(619) 276-4010

KEYNOTE SPEAKERS
Pat Mulroy, Southern Nevada Water Authority
John Tubbs, U.S. Department of Interior
Jerry Meral, Deputy Resources Secretary

THE TENTATIVE CONFERENCE TOPICS WILL INCLUDE:
Fixing the Bay Delta
Climate Issues
Australian Experience
Colorado River Issues
International Boundary and Water Commission
Agriculture and the California Economy




Please Register For The Urban Water Institute's 19th Annual Waler Conference Page 2 of 2

Delta Fix: Can They Afford It?

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER!

For hotel reservations, please contact The Hilton Mission Bay Resort
directly at (619) 276-4010 and reference Urban Water Institute. The

special conference rate is $235 per night plus tax. Please note the cut-
off date for the group rate is August 1, 2012, Reservations can also be
made online at www.hilton.com.

For more information please contact Julie Ackman at
(949) 679-9676 or julic@urbanwater.com

Please visit our website www. urbanwater.com

Eorward this email
|_'.r- irusted Easall fom pr
Constant Contact

eyl AL Bydlay

v Safolsubseribe

This email was sent to tony@ajlima.com by lulle@urbanwater.con |
Lipdate Profile/Emall Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Polloy,

Urban Water Institute | 24651 Evereve Circle | Suite 1 | Lake Forest | CA | 92630






Newhall County, Rowland, and Orchard Dale water districts
2011-12 Regular Session, Second Year - Friday, June 01, 2012

(Campos D) Public drinking water standards: hexavalent chromium.
Current Text: Amended; 7/12/2011 pg puo
Introduced: 2/14/2011

Last Amend: 7/12/2011

Status: 3/1/2012-In Senate. Held at Desk,
Is Urgency: N '

I= Fiscal: Y

Location: 3/1/2012-5, DESK o
2¥ear| Desk| Policy | Fiscal | Floor [ Desk ] Policy [ Fiscal | Floor| Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered

Drad st House 2nd House S
Summary: The Calderon-Sher Safe Drinking Water Act of 1996 requires the State Department of
Public Health to, among other things, adapt regulations relating to primary and secondary drinking
water standards for contaminants In drinking water. Existing law requires the Department of Finance
to take specified actlons regarding the proposed drinking water standards not more than 20 days
from when the Department of Public Health submits them. Existing law requires the department tc
astablish a primary drinking water standard for hexavalent chromium on or bafore January 1, 2004,
Existing law requires the department to report to the Legislature on the progress In daveloping a
primary drinking water standard for hexavalent chromium by January 1, 2003. Violation of certaln
provisions relating to public water systems is a crime. This bill would require the department to post
Its progress subsaquent to January 1, 2003, on the establishment of the standard on the
department's Internet Web site, The bill would include the adoption of a primary drinking water
standard for hexavalent chromium among the proposed regulations relating to maximum centaminant
levels for primary or secondary water standards that are subject to a review by the Department of
Finance of not more than 30 days.

Laws: An act to amend Sections 116365.01 and 116365.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to
drinking water standards.

Position

Watch

{Eng D) Environment: Safe Drinking Water, Water Quallty and Supply, Flood Control, River and
Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006.

Current Text: Amended: 5/31/2012 pir iy

Introduced: 2/15/2011

Last Amend: 5/31/2012

Status: 5/31/2012-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refar to
committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Is Urgency: Y
Is Flscal: Y
Locatlon: 5/31/2012-5. E.Q. )
2Year| Desk| Palicy] Fiscal| Floor| Desk ] Policy | Fiscal [ Floor | Conf. | Enrolled Fetued Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc. ]
calendar: 5/18/2012 1:30 p.m. - Room 112 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, SIMITIAN, Chalrman
Summary; The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Floed Control, River and Coastal
Protectlon Bond Act of 2006, an Initiative statute approved by the voters at the November 7, 2005,
statewlide general election, makes approximately $5.4 billion in bond funds available for safe drinking
water, water quallty and supply, flood control, natural resource protection, and park Improvements.
The bond act makes $60,000,000 avallable to the State Department of Public Health for the purpose
of loans and grants for projects to prevent or reduce contamination of groundwater that serves as a
source of drinking water and requires the department to require repayment for costs that are
subsequently recovered from partles responsible for the contamination. Existing law requires the
State Department of Public Health, In collaberation with the Department of Toxic Substances Control
and the State Water Resgurces Control Board, to develop and adopt regulatlons governlng the
repayment of costs that are subsequently recovered from parties responsible for the contamination of
groundwater. Existing law creates the State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account In the
State Water Quality Control Fund and continuously appropriates the money In that fund to the State
Water Resources Control Beard for specified purposes with regard to the Porter-Cologne Water
Quality Control Act. This bill would require the department to adopt the Implementing regulations as
emergency regulations, pursuant to a specified procedure, and would require the emergency
regulations to remain In effect for 180 days after the effective date of those emergency regulations, by
which time the department would be required to adopt regulations. This bill contalns other related
provisions.
Laws: An act to amend Section 75101 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment,

Page 1 /8



AB BES

AB 1626

making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thareof, to take effect Immediatehr.'

Position
Watch

{Eng D) State water policy.

Current Text: Amended: 1/13/2012 200 ol

Introduced: 2/17/2011

Last Amend: 1/13/2012

Status: 1/13/2012-From committee chalr, with author’s amendments: Amend, and re-refer to
committese. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Flscal: ¥

Locatlon: 1/13/2012-5, APPR. ) _
2Year| Desk| Policy| Fiscal] Floor | Desk]| Policy | Fiscal | Floor| Conf. Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.
Summary: Exlsting law establishes varlous state water policies, Including the policy that the use of
water for domestic purposes Is the highest use of water. This bill would declara that it is the policy of
the state that every human belng has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water
adequate for human consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes . The blll would require, on and
after January 1, 2013 , all relevant state agencies, Including the Department of Water Resources, the
State Water Resources Control Board, the Californla regional water quality control boards, and the
State Department of Publlc Health, to advance the implementation of this state policy upon revising
existing, and upon adopting or establishing new, policles, regulatlons, and funding criteria when those
policies, regulations, and grant criterla are pertinent to the uscs of water described above.

Laws: &n act to add Secton 106.3 to the Water Code, relating to water.

Position

Oppose Unless
Amended

{Alein D) Public contracts: Buy American.
Current Text: Introduced: 1/25/2012 pdi juo
Introduced: 1/25/2012

Status: 4/27/2012-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b}{5). (Last location was A. 8. P. &8 C.F. on
2/9/2012)

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 4/27/2012-A. DEAD

!} """ Desk| Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk [ Policy | Fiscal [ Floor | Conf. | Enrolled Vetoed | Chaptered

15t House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: The Callfornia Buy American Act requires that a governing body of any political subdivision,
municipal corperation, or district, and any public officer or person charged with the letting of conftracts
for the construction, alteratlon, or repalr of public works or for purchasing materials for public use to
only let those contracts to a persen who agrees to use or supply materials produced or manufactured
in the United States, as prescribed, Existing law does not apply this requirement to specified medical
and sclentific equipment and instruments, sewlng machines, printing presses, or alflce machines or
supplies, as specified. This bill would, on and after January 1, 2014, also apply a similar requirement to
public contracts let for the purchase or lease of any manufactured tangible personal properiy or for
any materials or structural components to be incorporated into real property, and would provide for
specifled exceptions, as provided. This bill would repeal those provisions that prohibit the appllcation
of the existing Unltad States-made preference to specified medical and sclentific equipment and
Instruments, sewing machines, printing presses, or office machines ar supplles, By imposing new
duties upaon local governments with respact to public contracts, this bill would Impose a state-
mandated local program. This bill would also make related changes. This bill contains other relatad
pravislons and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Sections 4300, 4301, 4303, 4304, and 4305 of, and to repeal Sections 4302,
4302.5, 4302.6, and 4303.5 of, the Government Code, relating to public contracts.

Poslition
Oppose

(Yamada D) Election materials: publlc examination: writ of mandate: electlons official.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/9/2012 oot heml

Introduced: 2/9/2012

Status: 5/24/2012-Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: N

Pags 2/ 8



Location: 5/24/2012-S. E. & C.A, ;
2Vear| Desk| Policy| Fiscal| Floor Desk| Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolied Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Existing law requires the elections official administering a county, municipal, district, or
<chool district election te make a copy of certaln election materials available for public examination In
his or her office for a perlod of 10 calendar days Immediately following the filing deadline for
submission of those documents. It permits any voter of the jurisdiction In which the election is being
held, during that 10-calendar-day public examination period, to seek a writ of mandate or an
injunction requiring the amendment or deletion of any or all of the materials. In the case of county and
municlpal elections, existing law also permits the elections officlal, himself or herself, to seek the
ahove-described writ of mandate or injunction, as specifled. This blll would also authorize the electlons
official to seek the above-described writ of mandate or injunction in the cantext of a district or school
district elaction.

Laws: An act to amend Sections 9380 and 9509 of the Electlons Code, relating to elections.

Position
Support

Motes 23
NCWD Current Positlon: Watch

{Wagner R) Public employees’ retirement.

Current Text: Introduced: 2/3/2012  wr him)

Introduced: 2/9/2012

Status: 5/25/2012-Fziled Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was A. RLS. on 4/26/2012)
Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal Y

Location: 5/25/2012-A, DEAD

m5k|PﬂllE?| Flscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enralled Vetued{{:haptereﬂ

ist House ) 2nd Hause Conc.

Summary: Existing state and local public retirement systems provide defined benefits based on age
at retirement, service credit, and final compensation. Existing law defines final compensation for
varlous employment classifications in connection with the benefits provided by these systems, This hill
would prohibit the retirement benefit pald to a member of any publlc retirement system whose service
Is not included In the federal soclal security system from exceeding $100,000, The bill would prohibit
the retirement benefit paid to a member of any public retirement systeim whaose service Is Included in
the federal soclal security system from exceeding $80,000. Those amounts would be adjusted
annually by each publle retirement system using the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers.
This blll contains other related provisions and other existing laws.,

Laws: An act to add Sectlon 7514.7 to the Government Code, relating to public employess' retirement,

Paosition
Oppose

(Buchanan D} Theft: junk, metals, and secondhand materials.
Current Text: Amended: 4/30/2012  par feml
Introduced: 2/23/2012

Last Amend: 4/30/2012

Status: 5/24/2012-Referred to Com. on PUB. 5.
Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: N

Location: 5/24/2012-5, PUE. S. _
2Year| Desk| Policy] Fiscal|Floor | Desk| Policy | Flscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed Ehaptemﬂ

Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.
Calendar: 6/12/2012 9 a.m. - Room 31591 SENATE PUBLIC SAFETY, HANCOCK, Chair

Summary: Existing law provides that every dealer in or collector of junk, metals, or secondhand
materials, or the agent, employee, or representative of that dealer or collector, who buys or recelves
any wire, cable, copper, lead, solder, mercury, Iron, or brass which he or she knows or reasonably
<hould know Is ordinarily used by or ordlnarily belongs to a railroad or other transportation,
telephone, telegraph, gas, water, or electrlc light company or county, city, cty and county, or other
political subdivision of this state engaged In furnishing public utility service without using due diligence
to ascertaln that the person selling or delivering the same has a legal right to do so, Is guilty of
criminally recelving that property, and shall be punishad by imprlsenment as specified, by a fine of not
more than $250, or by both that fine and Imprisonment. This bill would Increase that maximum fine to
an amount not to exceed $1,000. This bill contalns gther related provisions and other existing laws.
La&;s: An act to amend Section 496a of, and to add Section 5584.05 to, the Penal Code, relating to
theft.

Position

Page3 /8



AB 2224

support

(Huber D) Sacramento-San Joaguin Delta.

Current Text: Amended: 4/16/2012 @ ntol

Introduced: 2/23/2012

Last Amend: 4/16/2012

Status: 4/27/2012-Falled Deadline pursuant to Rule 61({b)(5). (Last location was A, W.,P. & W. on
4/24/2012)

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 4/27/2012-A, DEAD - .
g[:neskl Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy [ Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled Vetoed [ Chaptered

15t House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Existing law requires varlous state agencies to adminlster programs relating to water
supply, water quallty, and flood management in the Sacramentg-San Joaguin Delta. The Johnston-
Baker-Andal-Boatwright Delta Protection Act of 1992 (Delta Protection Act) creates the Deita
Protection Commisslon and requires the commission to prepare and adopt a comprehensive long-term
resource management plan for specified lands within the Sacramento-3an Joaquin Delta {Delta),
Exlsting law, the Sacramento-San Joaguin Delta Reform Act of 2009, established the Delta
stewardship Council as an Independent agency of the state and requlred the council to consist of 7
members appointad In a specified manner. This bill would reduce the Governor's appointments to the
council to 2 members, and Instead provide that the Vice-Chalrpersen of the commission and a member
of the commission chosen by a majority vote of the commission will serve on the councll, as prescribed,
This bill contalns other related provisions and other exlsting laws.

Laws: An act to amend Section 85200 of, and to add Sectlons 139.5 and 85090 to, the Water Code;
relating to water, and making an appropriation therefar,

Position
Oppose

(Smyth R) Public employees' retirement.

Ccurrent Text: Introduced: 2/24/2012 ool o

Introduced: 2/24/2012

Status: 4/26/2012-From committee: That the measure be retained In committee, and that the subject
matter be referred to the Committes on Rules for assignment to the proper committee for study, (Ayes

4. MNoes 2.) (April 28).

Is Urgency: Y

Is Fiscal:

Location: 4/26/2012-A. RLS. _
2Year | Desk| Policy | Fiscal | Floor [ Desk [Policy | Fiscal | Fioor| Conf. | Enrolied Vetoed ChapterEdJ
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Exlsting law establishes the Public Employeas’ Retirement System (PERS) and the State
Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) for the purpose of providing penslon benefits to thelr employees,
Existing law also establishes the Judges' Retiremeant System IT which provides pension benefits to
elected judges and the Leglslators’ Retlrement System which provides pension benefits to elective
officors of the state other than Judges and to legislative statutory officers. The County Employees
retirement Law of 1937 authorizes counties to establish retirement systems pursuant to Its provisions
in order to provide penslon benefits to county, city, and district employees. The Regents of the
University of California have established the University of Callfornia Retirement System as a trust for
this purpose. This blll, on and after January 1, 2013, would prohibit a public retirement system from
allowing the purchase of additional retirement service credit, as described above. The bill would
except from this prohibition an official application to purchase this type of service credit recelved by
the retirement system prior to January 1, 2013. The hill would prohiblt any member who does not
have at least 5 years of service credit before the operative date of this bill, or any person hired an or
after that date, from purchasing additional retiremant cervice credit. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws,

Laws: An act to amend Section 22826 of the Educatlon Code, and to amend Sections 1243, 20090,
20899.5, 20909, 31486.35, and 31658 of, and to add Sections 1244, 1245, 7503.71, 750372,
7503.73, 7503.74, 7503.76, 7514.60, 751470, 7514.81, 22671.1, and 22874.2 to, the Government
Code, relating to public employees’ retirement, and declarlng the urgency thereof, to take effect
Immediately,

Position
Favor

(Perea D) Public water systems: drinking watar,
Current Text: Amended: 5/25/2012 ot bind
Introduced: 2/24/2012

Trec4/ 8



AB 2402

Last Amend: 5/25/2012

Status: 5/31/2012-Read third time, Passed. Ordered to the Senafe.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 5/31/2012-5. SENATE y ) )
2Vear| Desk] Policy]| Fiscal | Floor | Desk] Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolied | Vetoed Chapterﬂ
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Existing law requires the State Department of Public Health to adminlster programs to fund
Impravements and expanslon of small community water systems using specified priorities. Exlsting law
requires the department to encourage the consolldation of small community water systems that serve
disadvantaged communities IF consolidation will help the affected agencies and the state meet
specifled goals. Existing law allows funding of studies regarding the feasibility of consolldating 2 or
more community water systems, at least one of which s a small community water system that serves
a disadvantaged community, Existing law requires the department to glve funding priority to projects
Involving physlcal restructuring of 2 or more community water systems Inte a single, consolldated
system when It Is shown that the consolidation would further specified goals. This blll would require
the department to promote the consolidation of small community water systems that serve
disadvantaged communities, as specified, and would require the studies performed prior to 2
construction project to Include the feasibility of consolldating public water systems, unless the
department makes a determinatlon that consolidation is not feasible. This bill, If the local agancy
formation commission (LAFCO) conducted a study or service review of the consolidation within the
previous 5 calendar years and found that consolldation was feasible, would require the department to
conslder the LAFCO's findings during tha department's assessment of feaslbliity. This blll would also
regulre the department to give priority to funding projects Involving consolidation of 2 or more
community water systems when the consolidation would further speclfied goals. This bill contains
other related provisions and other exlsting laws.

Laws: An act to amend Section 56430 of the Government Code, to amend Section 116326 of the
Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 75125 of, and to add Sectlon 75129.5 to, the Public
fesources Code, relating te public water systems.

Position

Mot Favor Unless
Amendead

(Huffman D) Department of Fish and Game: Fish and Game Commission: entitlements: fees:
violations.
Current Text: Amended: 5/25/2012 i oo
Introduced: 2/24/2012
Last Amend: 5/25/2012
Status: 5/31/2012-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.
Is Urgency: N
Is Flscal: Y
Location: 5/31/2012-5, RIS, -
2Year] Desk] Policy| Fiscal] Floor| Desk| Poiley | Fiscal | Floor [ Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc,
summary; Exlsting law establishes the Department of Fish and Game and the Fish and Game
Commisslon and sets forth the powers and duties of that department and commission. This bill would
make findings and declarations of the Leglslature cencerning the process of developing a strategle
vision for the departmeant and the commission pursuant to Chapter 424 of the Statutes of 2010, as
specified. The bill would make specifled statements of policy relating to the use of ecosystem-based
ranagement, adaptive management, and credible sclence, as defined. The bill would state the Intent
of tha Legislature regarding department and commisslon partrierships and cellaboratlons with other
agencies and stakeholders. This blll contains other related provislons and other existing laws,
Laws: An act to amend Sections 37, 39, 700, 1002, 2089.4, 2536, 2540, 3031.2, 6651, 7149.8, and
B598.3 of, and to add Sectlons 13.5, 33, 43, 703.3, 703.5, 715, 1020, 1065, 12028, and 13205 to, the
Flsh and Game Code, and to amend Sectlon 12805 of the Government Code, relating to fish and
wildlife resources,

Position

Watch

(Bercyhill, Bill R) Bay Delta Conservation Plan: Delta Plan project: costs and benefits,

Current Text: Amended: 4/12/2012 pdf o

Introduced: 2/24/2012

Last Amend: 4/12/2012

Status: 5/25/2012-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). {Last locatlon was A. APPR, SUSPENSE
FILE on 5/9/2012)

Is Urgency: M

Page5 (8



Is Flscal: ¥
Location: 5/25/2012-A. DEAD )

BT Dcskc | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Pollcy [ Fiscal [ Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed Chaptered
i ist House Z2nd House Conc,

Summary: Existing law requires varlous state agencies to administer programs relating to wakter
supply, water quality, and flood management in the Sacramento-San Joagquin Delta. The Sacramento-
San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 establishes the Delta Stewardship Council, which Is required to
develop, adopt, and commence Implementatlon of a comprehensive management plan for the Delta
{Delta Plan) by January 1, 2012. The act authorlzes the Incorporation of the Bay Deita Conservation
Plan into the Delta Plan If certain requirements are met. The bill would require an independent 3rd
party, chosen as prescribed, to conduct an analysls of the costs and beneflis, as specified, for any
project being submitted by the Ba y Delta Conservation Plan to the Delta Plan and to submit this to
the Legislature, as prescribed. This bill would prohibit the funding for these provisions from exceeding
$1,000,000 .

Laws: An act to add and repeal Section 115 of the Water Code, relating to the Sacramento-San
Joaguin Delta,

Position
Cppose

{Berryhill, Blll R) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Western Delta Intakes Concept: feasibility
study.

Current Text: Amended: 3/29/2012 i bio

Introduced: 2/24/2012

Last Amend; 3/29/2012

Status: 5/25/2012-Falled Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was A. APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 5/9/2012)

Is Urgency: N

15 Fiscal:

Location: 5/25/2012-A. DEAD

!ﬁ&skl Policy | Fiscal [ Floor | Desk [ Policy [ Fiscal | Floar [ Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
15k House 2nd House Conc.| .

summary: Under existing law, the Department of Water Resources operates the State Water
Resources Development System that includes dams, reservoirs, and other infrastructure. This bill
would require the department to undertake an expedited evaluation and feasabllity study of the
Western Delta Intakes Concept, as defined, and to consult with the Department of Fish and Game, as
specified. This blll would require the department to prepare and submit to the Legislature, on orf
before January 1, 2014, a prescribed report about the feasability study, This bill contains other related
provislons and other exlsting laws.
Laws: An act to add Section 148 to the Water Code, relating to water resources, and making an
appropriation therefor.

Positlon

Oppose

Motes 2:
MCWD Current Position; Not Yet Considerad
NCWD Recommerndead Position: Oppose

{Rubic D) Sacramento-San Joaguin Delta; Delta Plan: conveyance facllity.

Current Text: Amended: 8/29/2011 gr niml

Introduced: 2/10/2011

Last Amend: 8/29/2011

Status: 5/10/2012-From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on W., B. BW, {Ayes 11, Noes 0.) (May
10). Re-referred to Com, on W., P. B2W.
I=s Urgency: N

I= Fiscal: ¥

Location: 5/10/2012-A. W. B. & W.
>vear|Desk]| Palicy| Fiscal| Floor| Desk|[ Policy ] Fiscal [Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead __1ist House 2nd House Conc. i
Summary: Existing law imposes requirements on the Department of Water Resources in connection
with the preparation of a Bay Delta Conservation Flan (BDCP). This bill would require that the
department's development of certain Delta conveyance faclllties be completad on or before February
15, 2013, and would require that the construction of those facilitles be completed by December 31,
2025, This bill contains other existing laws.

La;us: An act to add Section 85320.5 to the Water Code, relating to the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta.

—



Position

Mot yet
considered

{Emmerson R) Metal theft: damages.
Current Text: Amended: 5/8/2012 e htm
Introduced: 2/6/2012
Last Amend: 5/8/2012
Status: 5/25/2012-Referred to Com. on JUD.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 5/25/2012-A, JUD. e N
2Year | Desk| Policy[ Fiscal| Floor] Desk|[ Palicy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolied | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.
Summary: Exlsting law governs the business of buying, selling, and dealing In secondhand and used
machinery and all ferrous and nonferrous scrap metals and alloys, also known as “funk," Existing law
further reguires junk dealers and recyclers to keep and maintain a written record of all sales and
purchases made In the course of thelr business, including the name and address of each person to
whorm junk Is sold or dispoesed of, This bill would prohibit any junk dealer or recycler from possessing a
fire hydrant, fire department connection, manhole cover or |ld or any part of that cover or Ild, or
backfiow device or connection to that device without a written certification on the letterhead of tha
agency or utility that owns or previously owned the material certifying that the entlty has sold or Is
offering the materlal for sale and that the person possessing and identifled In the certiflcate Is
authorized to negotiate the sale of the material. The blll would make junk dealers and recyclers clvlily
liable for actual damages and also for exemplary damages of 3 times the agency's or utilily's actual
damages, Including the value of the material, repalr and replacement costs, and labor costs . unless
the court determines that extenuating clrcumstances do not justify awarding exemplary damages . |
Laws: An act to add Section 3336.5 to the Civil Code, relating to metal theft.

Positlon
Support

(Pavley D) Wells: reports: public availability.
Currant Text: Amended; 5/25/2012 pé himt
Introduced: 2/21/2012

Last Amend: 5/25/2012

Status: 5/31/2012-Read third time. Refusad passage. (Ayes 19, Noes 16.)
Is Urgency: N

I= Fiscal: Y

Location: 5/31/2012-5. THIRD READING
2Year| Desk| Policy | Fiscal | Floor] Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc,

Summary: Existing law requires a person who digs, bores, or drills a water well, cathadic protection
well, or a monltoring well, or abandons or destroys a well, or despens or reperforates a well, to file a
report of completion with the Department of Water Resources. Existing law prohiblts those reports
from belng made avallable to the public, except under certaln circumstances. This blll would instead
require the department to, upon reguest, make the reports available to the public. The bill would
require the department to provide specified disclaimers when providing the reports to the public, The
bill would authorize the department to charge a fee for the provislon of a report to recaver the
department’s costs, that does not exceed the reasonable costs to the department of providing the
report . The bill would require the release of a report to comply with the Information Practices Act of
1977 and would require the department to redact froem the report specified Information pertaining to
the well owner , The bill would require a person who requests a report to provide his or her name,
address, id entification number from a government-lssued source, as provided, and reason for making
the request.

Laws: An act to amend Section 13752 of the Water Code, relating to water.

Position

Oppese Unless
Amended

(Emmerson R) Metal theft.

Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2012 oif bl

Introduced: 2/24/2012

Last Amend: 4/19/2012

Status: 5/25/2012-Referred to Coms. on B,, P, & C.P. and PUB. 5,
Is Urgency: N

FPaga 7¢8



Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 5/25/2012-A, B. P. & C.P.

2Year | Desk]| Policy]| Fiscal] Floor Desk] Policy] Fiscal [Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Exlsting law governs the business of buying, selling, and dealing In secondhand and used
machinery and all farrous and nonferrous scrap metals and alloys, also known as "junk.” Existing law
regulres junk dealers and recyclers to keep a written record of all sales and purchases made in the
course of thelr business, Including the name and address of each person to whom junk Is sold or
disposed of, and to preserve the written record for at least 2 years after making the final entry of any
purchase or sale of junk. Existing law provides that the failure to keep a written record as required |5
punishable as a misdemeanor. This bill would prohiblt any junk dealer or recycler from possessing a
fire hydrant, fire department connectlon, Including, but not limited to, bronze or brass fittings or parts,
a manhole cover or lid, or any part of that cover or lld, or a backflow device and connections te that
device without a writken certification on the letterhead of the agency or utliity that owns or previeusly
owned the material and that the entity has seld or is offering the material for sale, and that the
person possessing the certificate and identified In the certificate s authorized to negotiate the sale of
the material. By Imposing this prohibition, the violatlon of which would be a misdemeanar pursuant to
other provisions of existing law, this blll would impose a state-mandated local program, This bill
contalns other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Section 21604 of, and to add Sectlon 21609.1 to, the Business and
Professlons Code, and to amend Section 496e of the Penal Code, relating fo metal theft,

Position
Support

Total Measures: 17
Total Tracking Forms: 17

Page 8/ 8







BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVIiSION |

DAVIO D, DE JESUS
BIMISION 11

ERIAN BOWCOCHK
DIVISION |11

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN MENDOZA
DIVISION VI

ODAN HORARN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEYS MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-6668
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings are
scheduled the first
and third
Wednesday of each
month at 8:00 a.m.

" THREE VALLEYS s
MWD |

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

W
™,

" Action Line

Date: May 16, 2012

Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, May 16, 2012

Approved: Motion #12-05-4868 under consent calendar was
approved by a 7-0 vote for several administrative items as follows:
Board Governance Policy Updates; Corrected Purchase Order for San
Antonio Spreading Grounds Conjunctive Use Project; Approval of
Resolution No. 12-05-690 Authorizing Los Angeles County Registrar-
Recorder/County Clerk to render election services for the Three
Valleys MWD election scheduled November 6, 2012,
representing four division seats. Election is for Division 2 (David De
Jesus), Division 4 (Bob Kuhn), Division & (John Mendoza), and
Division 7 (Dan Horan); Approval of Resolution No. 12-05-691
Consenting to Join the Health Benefits Program of the ACWA Joint
Powers Insurance Authority.

for

Approved: Motion #12-05-4870 was approved by a 7-0 vote 10 add
an item to the agenda under Closed Session as follows: Public
Employee Annual Performance Evaluation pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957—General Manager. Following the closed
session the board reported that no action reportable under the
Brown Act occurred, and that a review process was established to
complete this evaluation.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and Is governed by an elected Board of seven officlals. The
present population is about 550,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




,, m THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
5 K

b4 | %
/ 7 THReE VALLEYS Q'\

Action Line
May 16, 2012
~ Page 2 ~

Future meeting dates:

June 5, 2012 @ 8:00 a.m. (workshop format)

A public meeting will be held during this session regarding the proposed
Water Standby Charge. Public testimony can be shared at this meeting or
by U.S. Mail attention: Executive Assistant, 1021 E. Miramar Avenue,
Claremont, CA 91711. Action to adopt the standby charge will not occur at
this meeting.

June 20, 2012 @ 8:00 a.m.

A public hearing will be held during this session regarding the proposed
Water Standby Charge. Public testimony can be shared at this meeting or
by U.S. Mail attention: Executive Assistant, 1021 E. Miramar Avenue,
Claremont, CA 91711. It is anticipated that final action to adopt the
standby charge will occur at this meeting.

Special Notice

Thursday, June 7, 2012
TVMWD Leadership Breakfast
Avalon Restaurant, Pomona Fairplex
7:30 a.m.
Featured speaker Edward G. Means lll, Malcolm Pirnie, Inc.
Communicating the Value of Water
For more information contact (909) 621-5568






ACWA
Health Benefits
Authority

May 29™, 2012

Mr. Ken Deck

General Manager

Rowland WD

PO Box 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748

RE: Confirmation of the dissolution of ACWA HBA and
transition of employee benefits to ACWA/JPIA

Dear Mr. Deck,

The ACWA Ilealth Benefits Authority (HBA) is excited to announce that as of May 217, 2012 the required 75%
member concurrence approving the dissolution of ACWA HBA and the transition of employce benefits into the
ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPTA) has been reached.

For those members who have approved the resolution, our thanks and gratitude go out to you for the prompt
attention to this matter. If you received a conlirmation email and no additional information or revisions were
reguested, than your benefits will transfer from ACWA HBA 1o ACWA/IPIA as of July 1*, 2012.

For those members who have not yet approved the resolution, we strongly encourage you to review the
sample resolution included with this mailing and discuss (he transition with your Board of Directors to avoid any
disruption to your current benefits. If you are not planning to take the resolution to your Board prior to (he June
29™ 2012 deadline, please contact ACWA HBA as soon as possible so that we can discuss the impact that taking
no action will have on the coverage provided Lo your cmployees.

As a general reminder, the signed resolution nceds to be received by HBA, cither by [ax, email, or mail, no
later than close of business June 29", 2012. Since ACWA IIBA has received (he proper concurrence from
the membership to dissolve, failure to return the signed resolution by June 20" 2012, will result in loss of
coverage for your district employces.

For additional resources and contact information, please visit: www.hba-transition.com,

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Rick Gilmore

Board President
ACWA HBA

Altachment: Sample resolution - i ; i
ACWA Health Benefits Authority 4600 Nornthgate Blvd,, Suite 100, Sacramento, Californm 95834.1703

916/779-1145  FAX 916/325-2598  B00/736-2292
WWW.ACWA.COm



	Agenda June 12, 2012
	Tab 1.1 - Minutes Regular Board Meeting May 1, 2012
	Tab 1.2 - Minutes Special Board Meeting May 22, 2012
	Tab1.3 - Demands on General Fund Account - April and May 2012
	Tab 1.4 - Investment Report  - April and May 2012
	Tab 1.5 - Water Purchases for April
	Tab 1.6 - Calendar of Events for June and July 2012
	Tab 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements for May 2012
	Tab 2.3 - RWD Draft Budget for 2012-2013
	Tab 2.4 - Resolution No. 6-2012
	Tab 2.6 - Communications and Public Outreach Strategic Plan Update
	Tab 2.7 - Upcoming Conferences
	Tab 3.1 - Legislative Update
	Tab 5.1 - TVMWD Minutes Regular Board Meeting May 16, 2012
	Tab 5.3 - Letter from ACWA Health Benefits Authority

